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Olseon v. Hooper Bay

Sae S0 foge ©0
MROBROWN: Okay. L taser training here. PH mark this exhibit... 8
() The - you can sull answer. Yelling and screanung, you 2 A Okay. P
teamed that yelling and screaming is a commaon eftect of 3 .. B. Itsayssubjectcan fall immediately to the '
the taser, is that right” 4 ground.... 7
A Yes. 5 A Yes s
4 () And Boya yelled? g Q vell or sercam, right? E
© A Notat first though, A Little bit later on. he was 7 A Yes.
A3 yelhing. . B8 Anditalso says mvoluntary muscle comractions. L want | -
) Because at first. 9 to know what that means to yeu. . l
YA really loud. 1 A Oh, that his muscles stopped working. -
11 Right. When the taser actually made conract, that's when | 11 Subject may frecze in place with legs locked. Right? Is
[ he was yelling, is that right” L2 that what that says? f
i3 VIR, INGALDSON: Object to the term. L3 A Yes ]
4 A No, he was still resisting. 14 O Subject may feel dazed and could you read the rest of
15 ©  Didhe yelt? 5 that?
“f A Notthat | could hear him. 16 A Potential pre..... ”
L7 Youdidn't hear him yell? 17 © Oh. I'm sorry, just read the rest ot this one.
13 A No. Ne. 18 A Oh, subject may feel dazed or several seconds - for
13 Q  Would it surprise you that Officer Joseph says that he 19 several seconds or minutes.
20 was yelling so much at tirst that it woke Peter up in the 20 Soseveral minutes. {?
21 police report? Would that surprise you? 21 A Could be, yes.
£70 A [twouldn't surprise me. 22 (Q Okay. And did you wait - did you tell the officers to
23 Q Italso causes involuntary muscle contractions. Did you |2 3 wait several minutes before deploying more tasers? i
24 learn that? 24 A No. .}
NS A Yes. 25 Q)  You just - and you yourself said that you would have
P&qe 51 Pi«]«? c 3
Q Soitcould have caused kicking. 1 tased him too, right?
z MR, INGALDSON: Object to the form, foundation. 2 A Most likely if I had -- | have a taser.
5 A No. he was -- he was kicking when the taser was not going | 3 Q Okay. And then so even though that you feamed that he
g ott. 4 may fee! dazed for several minutes -- right, you learned !
S () Whatis a muscle contraction? 9 that?
& A Muscle contraction? It's when a muscle tightens up sort 6 A Yes.
ol. 7 () Okay. And who taught you that” g
« () And then does it release? 8 A Atthe training. \l‘
A Yes. 9 (0 Okay. Was that Chief Hoelscher?
17  And what can happen then? What did you leamn? 10 A Yes sir
i1 A Thatt can function again. 11 Q So Chief Hoelscher taught you this -- the things on the [ ’
') But what did you learn about the muscle contraction? 12 sheet, is that right? )
. What should you expect could happen to a person? 17 A Yes. Yes.
11 A Whatdo you mean by that? 14 Q Okay. Read the next uone to me. ]
() Well. the involuntary muscle contractions, what does that | 15 A Which one are you talking about? j
v mean? 1€ @ Theright under that, putential
v What does - does this have to do with Thomas” L17 A Right under potential?
() \ell it has to do with vour training, see? i 12 ) Yes.
v Ohookay P Temperary -~ temporary and sensory.
() Ohay? 00 I'msorrv, rightabove that 'msorry. Fwas wrony.
A Mlnghe A Patential vertipn.
! o0 And s s yoor traing, o just going down the dst (3 Ohay. What does that mean to you!
5 Pnserry of [awaspt clear A T don't kiow. '
| A Ohay. ' 240 Okay. Allright. So you're not sure of what that mears. .
| () So I'm goiny down, harm and effeats of EMD. Thisisthe {25 A Yes.
etre’ e - g > vrr — T —— i
T Vages s B o
aa TN Y ™ I I - - -~ ‘ -~ e '
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O Ind Chief Hoelscher ever tel) you in trainimy what that L MROINGALDSON: Same objection,
means? 2 MR, O SON: Yeah, that shouid be good.
A He might have. 3 Q  Are you familiar with the Houper Bay Police Department |
4+ ) Okay. Butyou don't remember it? 4 eeneral erders atfecting the use of torce?
A No. oo Yes.
3 Okay. Davousull carmy i taser now? Ao () Areyouasan officer responsible tor knowing the
VoYes 7 infurmation within this document”?
Q  Okay. Do you think you may need a refresher course? 3% Yes, sir,
A Oh, we -- we do get refreshing courses. 20 Is your belief that all uflicers aie responsible tor
(0 When was the last time you had one? 10 knowing the information within this decument?
A Tastyearor | think it was last year, L A Yes, «ir
) Did you go over this sheer”? L2 And this information was taught to you by who?
A\ Fdon't really remember. j 13 A Instructors and Chief Hoelscher,
(2 Do you think you may need more training about what that f14 QO Okay. Soyou've said that you smelled aicohol in the
heans? 15 house, 1s that right?
A Oho'monot very good at spelling or in that words, 16 A Yes.
Q And I'm nottrying 10 make it ditficult for you or hold 17 Q) And now, some of these officers say there was slime on
yourout here, 1 just want to make sure you're getting the 13 the floor. Have you -- Jid you see any slime on the
13 floor?

training that vou need. 'm not trying to put you on the

what this word means?
A Most likely.
- Ukay. Albright. And then what's the next -- read the

o next ones.

spot but do you think that you could benefit from knowing | 20 A

3
24 much to the flvor.
%

What you mean by slime?
(0 [have noidea. That's what they say. I'm going to ask

2 them what itis. 1 don't know what it is.

A Well, Tknow the floor was click. 1didn't pay attention

3 So there could have been something flammable on the

<2 A Temporary tingling seasation.
Page 55

1 Okay. And the next one? 1
A May experience critical stress, amnesia, may not remember | 2
anything. 3
v € Okay. Now, are you responsible for knowing that 4
information”? <
5 A Yes. i
T Q Areallofthese officers responsible for knowing that !
- intormation”? B
A Yes, 4
MRUNGALDSON: Object to the form, foundation. 16
-1 ) And when I'm talking about that information, I'm tatking ol
b about the information from the training manual, The ' [
Common Lifects of ENTD, here on exhibit B. Do vou A
: understand that? ( i1
v Yes. L

0 Okay. Now.coing back to exhihit A which was Sitencets | i~

'

informution
P MRONGATDSON . Ohyect to the torm. foandation,
D Andwhat Tvtaising about 1s e all officers

|

Guolden. are all otficers responsible tor krowing this |
|
!

j .

sespons dle fer ancw ny the mtormation ..

Yes.

Fange w7

tloor, for all you know?

A Could have -- could have been,

Q  Okay. Now, what does the usc of force say about
deploying the taser when there's something flammable in
the area? [s there anything about that?

A Oh, deploy -- deploying a 1a -- a taser when there's
something Tammable on the tlour?

Q  Mm-hmm,

A It could -- could start a tire..
Q)  Okay.
A I guess,

0 And you didn't know what was on the floor that might”
A Na
MROBROWN: I'mgeing to mark the Hooper Bay Police

Department Vse of Foree as exhibit .

QO New, alb ot the charges agaast Thomas m thiy wuse were
Jdamissed. s that right?

Voobamve noideas Toever nod atention oL,

0 Do ever get upeet wher charges sgairstwome ne et
Jiapiyeed !

VN

U Heveseulooked gl the photograpits of Fhomas tat were

A
O hats wnitten cnthe Silence by Golden <Peet on [ Lanen’!
S Sfobit A R U N
! VoYes Y l‘ L These are photographs Bt sere preduced by ihe polce
e o . e - — =
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Hlson v. Hooper Bay
vy g bR by o
Jepartment .. 1 going into their hands and it makes the hair stand up on
4 A Mm-himm, Z their heads. Have you ever seen that?
30 and one of your attorneys along the way. All right? 3 A No.
1 And 1 am - vou have them? Al right. These were the 4 Q Okay. Your sitorneys just talk ahout it in their summary
Y phatographs attached to the police report. Al nght? sudgment motion and [ was just wanting to ask you about
£ 1« that how 1hemas looked when he was arrested? g it
A Thomas? Yes /A Ohookay.
&  Arethese the burn marks from the taser? 3 VIR, BROWN: And | believe that's all L have, Mr
MR INGALDSON: Objectto the form, foundation. 7 Widmer.
L\ | have no idea. | didnt took atit. 1 dontknow it . VR, WIDMER: [ have just a tew questions for you,
- this ope beirg presented of Themas, 1Y Officer Oaks.
1. 0 Dhd you leok - vou didn't Took at um when they brought | 1.2
13 him in? Lt EXAMINATION
14 A He - he didn't have his shirt offat the time. *4 BY MR. WIDMER:
150 Okay. Soyou didn't examine him then? Iy You stated kind of a number of times about this but did
L6 A No, 16 you use a taser the night when Boya was arrested?
7 Allright. Whu would have taken these photographs? T A No.
;2% A | have noidea. 19 O Okay.
(9 All right, Can you identify the person in that 19 A }didn't know it
20 photograph with Thomas? 2600 Youdid - you didn't carry a taser with you?
"1 A Sergeant Simon. 21 A No, we were - they were just first issued in -- of --
22 @ Okay. il and just some of the police officers had tasers at the
21 MR, BROWN: All right. And we'll put this over. 23 time and I didn't have one.
21 Hefore - talking about just before this incident 24 () Okay. And one of the questions that Mr. Brown posed to
P_S_‘i happened. just the rime period before this incident ) vou were some other things you might have been able to do
Pajge 959 Fage wl
QX happened - okay? You withme? 1 to subdue Mr. Olson.
4 A Yes 2 A Itwas...
1 () What can you tell me in any detail what Mr. Olson's, 3 Q Oneofthe things that he mentioned is he could have
4 homas Bova -- we call him several things here -- what ] tried to pin his legs to the ground. Do you remember him
E his criminal history is? S asking those questions?
¢ A What do you mean by that? 6 A Yes we -- we made attempts but then he was -- he just
) Do you -- are you aware ofany of his criminal history? { 7 kept kicking.
A Can you tell ne anything about it? If you can', that's 8 Q Okay. And if you hud continued to try (o pin his legs to
K fine. 9 the ground, do you think it might have been possible you
1& A No, just his -- only une that] know of, that's when | 10 would have been kicked more?
[ had him on disorderly conduct. 1T A Yes
12 () Was that before or after this? 12 ) Another question that [ have -- we'll go back to what's
.3 A Betore 13 heen marked as exhibit B and Mr. Brown asked you some
14 () Okay. Wheis Ulrich Simon? 14 questions about some of the words into that and do you
P50 A He's a lieutenant on the back side. 15 remember reading this entry here where it says subject
70 Allright. Did you handeuff Mr. Olson or Jid someone i may feei dazed for several seconds or minutes”
[ else? 17 A Yes.
e A NoPdidr't cutthim, 130 What do you understand dazed to mean?
© o) Have vou been tased yoursed £ T3 Dazed?
oA Yes v ) Mm-hmm,
' T Aspart of sour raning! I 224 Iy Bke they're matonless,
(o A Yes Lo ke they're what?
C4) Have you over seen one of those - they're called statie |3 A I hike they're motionless or net moaving.
o ba'ls, [ Bcheve, is what sour attorney s cali them. s 1 240 Thev're motionfess? Is that what you ~aid?
B something the kids put theirhands on to feel the static 125 A Yesh, not moving anymore possibly, not moy -- na hady
oy -y BEMAARe Doy apu 13 Baa 225 Thall T ——_—— rr L TR kAl L o v . dhadad -
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lson v, Hoover Bay 3
Ve by Tage e
L function. L tvpically ...
2 () Sohave you ever been at a pusition in your lite where 7 A Oh,ithurts. 1ot hicked on my knee several times and
3 you telt dazed? i helow the knee and it hurts,
1A Whenl got tised. Okay” 4 Q  Now. there's a suggestion that well, geez, you could have
C) Okay. Y just gotten around behind him and Jdragged him out of
»o A4 L coulda't function, & there. Do you remember that question of Mr. Brown?!
T Were yorahle - w0 you weren't able to kick when you A Yes.
- felt dazed? S ) When you tried to just drag Mr. Olson, how do you drag
A N him when he's wrapping his feet around a pole?
L) Do you think that, 12 A He unwrapped his foot and then you say -~ you say get
I1 A B - 1was able to kick after it wore off though, you Ll around him and try 10 detain him and, as we were trying
N wee” L to detain him, he just -- he just kept -- Like T told
12 ) Okay. L you, he was sitting up and he kept turning, turmning his
4 A Afier the effect. ! hody, you know, each time we tried 10 get around him to
Lt So while you were teeling the effects of being Jdazed, 1t 15 detain him.
L wasn't -- you don't believe it was possible for you fo do Lo Q And was he grabbing the pole with his legs?
1 any kicking? 17 A Atrtimes, he would wrap his fegs - when we tried to
15 A Some -- some - some people do kick, you know, e stand him up, he'd wrap his legs back around the pole.
P they're .. 149 Q) Tokeep you from pulling him away from there?
S ) While they're Juzed? S5A Yes, wr,
J1 A Yes. =1 () Now, they also have in that same exhibit C a section on
240 Okay. 22 page -- well, maybe this is section 2.6.2 that says
73 MR. WIDMER: That's -- I don't have any questions, <3 compliance techniques and it says the taser or OC weapons
2 MR INGALDSON: [ have just a couple questions for | 21 -- OC is the pepper spray, right?
I0 0 you. S5 A Yes. sir,
(J Pige 63 Pige €
MPI EXAMINATION L Q) Taser or OC weapons are yenerally the first non-lethal
2 BY MR.INGALDSON: 2 weapons used in the continuum. s that what you're
3 Q) When Mr. Olson was on the floor and you said he was 3 taught, that when people are resisting, the first thing
4 urabbing the pole with his legs, remember that? 4 you should try of a non-lethal weapon would be either the
SN Yes 8 taser or the QC?
) And he was kicking at you, right? 6 A Yes,sir.
YA Yes. 7 And it goes on to say you could also use certain arm
AQ  And mexhibit C, page 2-6 of that exhibit, it talks 3 controls or restraint tactics, arm bar take-downs, wrist
9 about, tirst of all, reasons -- or uses of the taser. it 9 locks and even impact weapons. Do you see that?
11 tatks about -- and 'l let you read this but it talks 10 A Yes.
11 about if people are being tased. that you shouldn't tase 11 Q Now, | guess instead of using the taser. would it be fair
1. someone if they're restrained unless certain things iz to say you could have taken your baton out and started
il happened and. in fact. Mr. Olson had handcufYs on, L3 whacking Mr. Olson on the head”
i correct? 14 A Noosir. No, sir.
24 Yes <5 1) I'mean. that was possible 1o do. You had a haton, right?
S0 ad ane ob e things ot avs s that yeu shouldnt } <20 Yesosir hut we were taught that haton 1s the st
; undess there's asubstantial physical struggle that could P resort -~ uoh, unless we were getting sericusly injured or
" result in injan w either the person being restraimed or I 13 somebody was getting seriously injured
' Crany other person ncluding the officers. Remember ) Anda haton.
that section” coo v Tisthe Jast resort,
Voo Yes Yeah T remember that. LU0 vhaon {you hit cemeone with a baton, that's not
O And i the handeafts didin't present, chvicushy, Mre Ovon | waing foend his - atter the bt they're pong to
' from kicking yoin. ~i2he? ] 5 <mbnue feching that pain probably, night”
Py That's right PO Yes
[A 0 And hs Kicked. How does that feel? Daes it j 25 ) And you might cause serinus injury fo the person J
C‘ ' [ 1= ?";’\ H v
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Dy e e SR P
A Yes, sir. H reason at all to believe that there was a flaimmable
() Crack their <kull open maybe. Z liquid, something that might start a fire il a spark hit?
3 A Yes,sin 3 Did vou have any reason to belicve that?
i And you were -- you also, | guess, could have -- 1 4 A No, my wife had told me my smelling my smclling wasn’t
g suppose it'd he possible, wouldn't it have been, tor you K tov good.
& guys o just grab Mr. Thomuas's arms and just jerk themap | & Q  That's alt 1 have. Thanks.
! hehind his head to kind of cause pain in his arms to get 7 A Thank you.
3 him (o - instead of tasing him? You could have done i VR BROWN: Okay. | have a couple more here for
K that, right? Soyou,
LG0A Mme-bmm. That was right. 1)
i1 ) That was possible, 11 EXAMINATION
1. A It's possible we cuuld have done i, yes, sir. L BY MR BROWN:
13 Have you ever had your shoulder distocated”? T3  You said that you were tasered betore?
i1 A Yes sir 4 A Yeos.
15 Q0 Andyou've been tased you sid, right? 15 () Have you ever been tasered multiple times within a five-
16 A Yes,sir i6 minute period?
17 O What feels - felt worse to you, the tase or the 1/ A When| -- when | started to get - get back up. | guess
182 dislocated shoulder? LA that - it - it was a tasing class and it was taught to
2o A Dislocation ot the shoulder. 19 keep -- 1o stay down. y
20 And after you're tased, how long do you continue to feel [ 20 Q And how many times were you tased?
21 the pain from the tase? 21 A Oh, maybe twice.
22 A Notlong. 22 () What if you would have been tased five times?
23 Q When it -~ once the electricity stops from the taser, do 23 A No.
24 you still..... 24 Q You think that may have caused a little bit more pain?
25 A Alittle while after, it wears -- it stops. 25 A No.
Page o7 Fage g4,
(0 How about your dislocated shoulder. how long were you in 1 MR. INGALDSON: Objection, foundation.
: pain with that? 2 ©Q Youdon't think it would have?
3 A Days. We didn't want to cause any serjous injuries 3 A No.
1 though. 4 () How is that true?
2 There was some question about, you know. what -- the S A lt--it wears off very -- very shortly after you're
" Jdipperiness on the tloor and, you know. whether it could 6 tased.
7 have been flammable. Do you remember those questions? 7 Q Several minutes is what you were trained, right?
1 A Yes. 8 A Yes, it wears off and you don't feel no pain anymore.
3 You know what gas smells like? 5 ( Now, look at these photos that -- 1 don't know if these
17 A Yes. 10 were -- have you ever had a cut on your neck?
Y ) Doyou know what kerosene smells fike” Il A No
A Yes, 12 ) Have you ever had a cut on your body”
10 You know what diesel fuel smells like? 13 A Oh,yes,onmy leg.
oA Yo 14 ) Havesouever had a bum?
S0 Did you smell any of those things? 19 A Yes. ‘
oA Oh Teouldnt el my nose was shightly phigged hevause 1% () When you got bumed. was it well within just a few
L ! had 4 light cold at the time, chest cold. My smeiling 17 minutes?
’ L woen't - waen tadl hat well, ’ A No.
Y 11 vou smiched was or Jdiesel fuel or Rerveene T2 ) Yousee 4l those marks on Thamas Olson?
. A Dwould Fave smctied it if it was there. ’ A Yes
) NV would you bave S0y And what part of his body is not photographed here m
j Cov L mostlikeds front of you? These are photographs from your puiice
S0 Sowhien yeu say vet don'thaow swhat was anthe tloor l o2 depantment.
©ov Dnithe floor F3 A Youre asking what part of the hody that's not
‘ O didrou have amy reavn to believe ar alf -- 4y { 25 1) Not photographed. from the waist up.
C —r - S AR A e -~ e
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Clson v. Hooper Ray 4B3E-C7-00026 CI

e ) Page
A Okay. | don't know. L and so I just wanted to go on and Bates stump them and give
QDo you see his stomach there? 2 them to you 1oday.
A Yes, over here? 3 MR.INGALDSON: Well, I mean, [ think if you're
+ Q0 MWhere is his stomach at? 4 going to be asking these witnesses questions about them on
{] A Dihink that's bis stomach. 5 things that they haven't seen, we haven't had a chance to taik
}, Q  Fihink that's his shoulder. 6 to them about them.
! A Ohothat's his shoulder? 1t's hard 1o teil. | .ooked like 7 MR, BROWN: Al right.
f | his stomach, 4 MRUINGALDSON: I'm going to object to that,
! ) You agree now that you see then that can -- this 9IS,
coltarbone, that that's the -- hss stomach? 13 MR. BROWN: 1 think it's a fair -- you know, as far
A Oh, yeah, that-- all right. Okay. L1 s the objection goes, we'll let the record retlect that and
3 £ Yousee tha? S0.do you see the stomach anvwhere there? | 12 the only thing I'm asking him is just if those ook like taser
' = A You sy this is - this looks like the stomach (o me. ~ 3 marks to him.
“1Q Okay. Allright. It looks like the stomach to you then. 14 MR, WIDMER: 1 also -- I'm 2oing to make an
o I'hat's fine. We'll wlk with some other folks about it 15 objection because the pictures you're showing him right now
1 ; o two. These arc some photos that our office took after L6 are not pictures that I'm having - I see in this pucket. |
i Thomas came in. L7 specifically don't see any of the -- what appear to be
cr A Well, dike | told you. | never -- | never looked at his L8 iridescent welts with hair. [ don't know if this is going to
[ } S body . 19 be produced or not but.....
i Co Q) Okay. Did you see that -- the stomach there” 20 MR. BROWN: Well, no -- wait a minute, these have
A Yes 21 been preduced. The ones I just gave you have not been
" <2 Q) And those look like plastic (ph) taser marks”? 22 produced.
‘ 3 <7 A No. 23 MR. WIDMER: Those have been produced?
: o MR. WIDMER: Objection, foundation. 24 MR. BROWN: These have been produced.
© A They don't look like taser marks. 25 MR. WIDMER: Do you recall when those have been
a7 Poege !
. Q Ohkay. 1 produced?
<\ That'saburn over there hut they don't look like tasers, 2 MR BROWN: [ don't but I can find out from my
z : reatly. Thuse are - those are tasers, yes. 3 office. These have not been produced. The ones I just gave
1 Ohowe're just looking through the photos and we'll go on 4 you had not been produced. Let's leave those for a little bit
and idenbly these. These are photos that were produced 5 until we talk to the people that actually tasered.
4 . by Power and Brawn in our office and they have been ) MR, WIDMER: Fine,
produced to the defendant. We have one.... 7 Q  But these were taken at your police station, is that
3 - MRUNGALDSON: Were these just produced today ? g right?
E MROBROWN: Yes, they are just produced today, now 9 MR. WIDMER: Objection, he's already stated thut he
) b oand. 1O doesn't know who took those pictures, '
} v MRUINGALDSON: It looks ike they were tuken,.. 11 MR. BROWN: Okay.
i VIR BROWN: Thev were taken some time ago. that's 12 0 Butdoes this look like your police station here in the
. Srotrue.., 13 backyround?
) = A tdoces ook tike. . | Id A Yes
: MR.BROWN: and | believe that thev,. . FLS 0 Okav. Andis that -- who is that”?
MICINGAL DSONS s want 1o make -+ ay an SR A Sergeant Simon
chrection tor the record. these - 1 don't kiow -- hose ,' L7 0 Gkav. And. ..
Sould ave been prodoaced o s long betore, 1This s IR MROBROWN: Have von ever seen that picture?
MECHROWS ev vy have heen g en o Ph biamer 7 MROINGAT DSON: [ that it then?
o MROBROWN: Letme e That i, actuihly - et me

Junnp the ettlement corterence oot adly. and vo - vee |
e g . SUL
|
i

vd aettlement contereras an i case and they 110 e
been sren o PRl ard o Moo st the settle ment conferencee s NG U e o stapped up mat nioht s that what

NI WCRE bt b eat e tiing Bis Case becaise 1 o3 NedTe sayg?
wive s Been ap for asettlement conference i tie aast but | SN Yes
S pathave s Batesstumped copy tha they had been produced 22 Q Yousad you fell ever . trash hay and thads all vou
e o —— e . . pemgrerrrr oo
’ [0 R N S I
S T . T e e R, o
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Olscn v, Hocper Bay
= 17 T4

. noticed in the floor, is that right? L
2 A ltwas slippery, yes. 2
“ ()  And the supplemental report that you filed, you said that 3
4 this caused you discomfort. Do you have a recellection 4
° of that pain and discomfort? G
© A Oh. on my knee, yup. when he was kicking me. 6
CQ Okay. What weuld your reaction be if someone came into | 7
vour house at 4:00 in the morning and your children are ]

9

! there and you were asleep and they wake you up and 3
Lo started 10 drag you out leaving your children there,

would you try o stay?
MR INGALDSON: Objection, scope, also form, 1

Paye % E
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i 3 toundation and | don't think this is relevant or likely to 13
Z5 lead to the discovery of relevant evidence. 14
10 Q  Youcan sull answer it 15
"% A Do | have to answer it? 16
T Yes, 17
N VIR INGALDSON: Also, an incomplete hypothetical. | 18
A Oh, no, I guess | wouldn't like that. 19
25 ) Okay. And would you try to stay to make sure your 20 i
. children are okay? 21
" A Yes. 22
. MR. BROWN: 1 have nothing further. 23
A MR. WIDMER: | don't have any follow-up questions. 24
S5 MR. INGALDSON: | just have one follow-up question. | 25 -
Toage ThH Page 17
A EXAMINATION 1
2 BY MR.INGALDSON: .
* () Lets give the same example you were just asked, that
4 also that you were intoxicated and maybe you're not
i asking -- acting rationally wanting to stay but would you
X be thankful that police ofticers came in and protected
) your children?
= A Yes.sir.
K AMR.INGALDSON: (hat's all | have.
oo VR, BROWN: Thank you. You are done. Have a good o
» L atternoon.
L. A Allright
VR, BROWN: 11 was nice to meet you, Sir.
oA Albright.
MRORROWSN Ohyy
(Ot recerd)
t
!
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL

g THOMAS J. OLSON, )
' )
. Plaintiff, )
; vs. )
) )
CITY OF HHOOPER BAY, )

;} OFFICER DIMITRI OAKS, )
OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and )

H OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH, )
. )
Defendants. )

) Case No. 4BE-07-26 CI

PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
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Dlson v, Hooper Bay

e o] Fre
( INTHE SUPFRIOR COVRT FOR THESTAIE OF ALASKA 1 INDEX
FOURTHJUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BE [H L 7
POTHOMAS S OLSON ) 3 1
; ) 4 EXAMINATION BY: PAGE(s)
q Plamutt. 3! ;
t] - ) 5 Mr. Brown 6.58 1
\3 + r"
( - j 3 Mr. Widmer 52
,; CHY GE HOOPER BAY. ) 9
LOORFICER DIMITII O ARS, } i Mr. Ingaidson 36
- OFFICER C HARLES SIMON und ) M
N OFFICER NATFAN HOSFPH, ) L2 EXINBITS: IDENTIFIED
A Lt ) 12
: 4 Defendams. ) L4 TOR THE PLAINTIFF:
, Y ) 15
u Lo L6 D - Use of Force Form 36
- No 4BE-07-00626 (| 17
i 1A E - Photographs 47
: M VIDFOTAPED DEPOSITION OF CHARLES SIMON 13
) , - 20 FOR THE DEFENDANTS:
< taken on behall of the Plaintt¥, purcuam o notice. at the 21
Sea Lion Curporation Boardroom, Hooper Bay, Alaska. belore 20 I - Use of Force Rep()n 35
i -3 Scan E. Brown. a Notary Public for the State of Alyha. 23
| 1 B! 24
‘ - 25
Page 3 Sage T
APPEARANCES 1 Hooper Bay. Alaska, April 23, 2008
2
For the Plaintiff: 3 MR. BROWN: All right. Here youare. Here, so just
SEAN E. BROWN 4 kind of keeping your pitcher over there. Tust raise that up a
POWER & BROWN, [ L.C 5 little bit more maybe.
Box 1809 £ MR.SIMON: That's a nice little camera,
4 Bethel. Alaska 09559 7 MRBROWN: You know. after we got it though, they
ij Y (907) 543-4700 3 came out with a whole digital thing so we need to get. you
] 9 know....,
1D For the Defendants: 1o MRUSIMON: Oh, that's not digatal?
} Ll 1 MR.BROWN: Its not so.. .
12 MATTHEW WIDMER iz MR SIMON: Digital's nice,
L3 ANGSTMAN LAW OFFICE 13 MR BROWN: Technolop spdated the day afler  Thank
1 o Box 585 L4 yvou. But we can send that into Anchorage und they wm into
: R Bethel. Alaska 99359 S0 digial night away so that's what we do. AJl right. We all
. e [EUNSES R ki D kaow who cach other s here by noa o ve Gope several
. [ introductions but il have 1o SWCAr e nd. just for
P WITTIAM Y INGALDSON ! Ethe recording. | am 3 notary for the State of Algskd and f
o INGALDSON MAASSEN & f ITZ7GERALD. PC 17 ¢ ool raise sour rabthand and Cahe an oath
3P West Third Avenue I COuih dminsteredy
Yvhorage. Alaska 9950 MROSIMON Yo
1907) 2588750 ' MROBROWN Ohay bk oo And FmoSean Brown,
- ©oplenntrs Atorney. We want to itrocuce op
ot ‘ 4 ‘JR WIDMIR: My rame o \Matthew Widmer 1work wirh
‘ : t" | Angstman faw Ctlice, | TEpresent Serecant Simon s welt iy
§ g T T YT RS M - o LRE R SLl Sat-giss me Rielr =0 o T I R TRy R i Ok pey o fagl s are 27 R 2 TET L ROy ———y
p £ CPANSERTETION SUPPORT SE2vIcES, Aoril 23, o3
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4BE-07-00026 CI

Olson v. Hcoper Bay

Pyye & Fooore
. Y
Oficer Oaks and Sergeant Joseph who are also partics in this 1 -- one of the things was wrong -- wrong -- wrongful use E 1
ke iy of force. 4
MR, INGALDSON: Bill Ingaldson representing the City | 3 () But -- and they were accusing you of using wrongful use
4 of Houper Bay and Chief Hoelscher is also here. 1 of force? {"'
MR BROWN.D And | guess T should aiso note for the 5 A Yes. d
v record that Sergeant Joseph is also present at this o Okay. And who was that against?
depasition, 7T A lames Smith.
MRLSIMON: And Donna Fullerton 3 () Ard was James Smith handeufled af the ime the wrongful q
N use of force was used? :
CHARLES SIMON 1c MR, WIDNMER: Objection, it's foundation and it's a
calfed as a witness herein on behalt of the 11 crucial statement, assumes that force was actually apphed "y
Phaintitt, hay ing been July swom upon cath 12 wrongfully and all those other little things. You can answer 4
: by Mr. Brown. Notary Public, was examined L2 the question. :
A and testitied as follows: 15 A Yes.
¢ 1% ) Okay. And how long have yvou been on the pulive force?
i FXAMINATION 16 A Little over eight years. l]
BY MR BROWN: 17 @ Anddo you recall the date ef that in -- uf the incident
L Could you please give your address, please? e regarding Me. Smith? When did that occur?
TSN PO Box | Hooper Bay, Alaska, 99614, 12 A Thatd be a few years ago. d ’ }
< Q Altright. And how long have you lived here in Haoper 20 Q  Okay. So before this occurred? {4
. Bay? 21 A Yeah.
.. A Since 1980. 22 @ And when I'm talking about this, I'm wlking about before ,
2% Q  Allright. And what's your job or occupation here? 23 Mr. Olson was tasered. ! 1
24 A Police officer. 24 A Yes.
2% Q  How many hours 1 week do you work? 25 Q Okay. So -- and that plaintiff's name was James Smith.
Fage 7 Paqe 9
L A Atleast 40, 1 is that right?
2 Q  Okay. Sometimes more? 2 A Yes
1 A Yeah 3 Q  And you may not recall this but you may, case number 4BE- )
4 Q  Alright. Okay. Sol just want to go over a few things 4 06-364 Civil, does that sound correct? Pretty much so? !
9 with you. Have you ever given a deposition before? 5 You may not have any memory. Is that right?
& A Yeah 6 A ldontknow. Idon't remember the case number. .
7 Q  And what kind of case was that? 72 Oh.okay. So this is the second fawsuit that you've had Pl
3 A Asincivil, criminal? g against you? td
9 0 Let's start -- well, yeah. have you ever given a 3 A ldon'tknow. I'm not quite sure of the number.
L3 deposition in a ¢criminal case before? 10 Q  So at least two? {
P A I'mnot quite sure if it was called a deposition or not. 17 A Thai one and this one, veah. l }
Cd Q) luwas a criminal case” e Q Okay. And after that case -- did you review the standurd i
L% No 13 for tasering afler that case”? I'm sorry, alter vou were
ob 1 Okay. Soinacriminal case, you don't think you've 14 - let's start that question -- I'i start that question. p 3
i uiven a deposition before? 9 After vou were sued in that case. Jid you go back and 1 }
r A Nn N review the tasering, pehicy”?
T Okay Lbhenlets soon o acivil case. Have vou given T Yeah
o~ 2 deposition in a cvil case before? S50 And when you reviewed that aserny poliey, what did it .
S Y S v abont admiristering the tasers when he was '
-0 0 And what type of case was that? S Furdeutted?
oA Theonly way aanthink of to answer it < civil. i TN O T don'tremember word for wend or st how e
Pore 0 Okay Aid were you a party or 4 detendant in that case? 0 worded Iy that okay?
f © A Defendant. |0 O Sore justwhat sou remember,
P (1 ) Ohay \n'd whit were vou accused uvfin that ""hcﬁ/, TN person who is handented can't he tieed anless thore's
A Oh Fdon't remember the exact way it was putbut itwas |25 apossibility of them hurting themsehes or somebody M

-
T R T Y T

0 A f e e L e ot T e
A A A
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Clscen v. Hoocer Bay

4BE-07-00026 C1

Coage 40 Eoaye
ehe. causing injury, harm or even deoth 1 question”?
QO And what level of injun Q  Would you say that - regarding vour knowledge of taser
Vo bdon't know. | don't remember the exact ley el ol injury B use. would you rate yourselt as having a pour level of
but it they were capable o hunting someone had cnough, 4 knowledge?
then yau could use 4 taser. ; - A No, , )
PQ Bad enough, what dnes that mean? ’ b QA good level of knowledge or a very good level of
A Ithey could cause bodily harm had enough o cause | hnowledge?
fermanentinjuny or prolonged injury. that's -- that's bR MRUINGAT DSON: Object to the form.
N what it means. [ A Veny poud.
© R Oh Now. in the Smith case. he grabbed your scrotum. iy S0 Q0 Soavery good level of knowledge regarding the legal use
that right? [ of 4 taser, 15 that correct?
A Yo ; A Yes
CR Nabyour testicie kut vour serotum, iy that rizhe? ‘ 120 And you have been an officer for how Jong?
A Yo, |t Eight years.
Y Sathats the iy pe of injury you are tatking about when |20 Q Sois your position then that if a person is resisting
e you think you have authority 1o taser someone. s that f le arrest, kicking and screaming, resisting to go in
. right? L7 semewhere, that a taser can be used?
SEOA T Thats...., P2 A That would depend on the circumstances,
] MR.INGALDSON: Object to the form. L9 Q Okay. What about when -- were you an officer in 1994

S0 Q0 Sowhen g Persun grabs your scrotum, you can administer a
S taser on them, is that correct?

A That would be one of the instances in which -- yeah.

Q  Evenifthey were handeutTed?
A

200 A No.

<1 Q Oh!t thought you said you've been one for cight years.
R Since 2004, I'm sorry. Were you an officer in 20047
43 A Yeah

Fage 11

kicking, you can also administer a taser.

A Yes,

) Do you think since you were sued in the Smith case that
you became very aware of the policy involving what was
legal to do when using a taser?

Excuse me?

Do yvou believe as a result of being sued in the Smith
case - okay. You were sued in the Smith case, right?

Okay.

Okay? And then vou testified earlier after you were
sued. you went back and you reviewed the policy regarding
the taser administration, is that right?

Yes

Do you believe that that helped refresh your memory so
that you knew hetter how 1o legally use a taser?

Fdo-- had alraads known,

Seanascale nfone 1o 10, you feel that yoy'e - you
were dlready a6 and you remained 3 H) aficrwards, s
that ripht?

A Reearding what |
Q0 Yeah I'moror - hat was bad question. Il ke
hat Onascle ot e o regarding vour hnowledye /

cruneruse, how do vy rage Yourseff?

<1 A Yes. 21 Q  Ifyou were an officer and you went to a hotel and you
L0 Andsoevenifa person is handeufTed and on the floor 25 caw an intoxicated man rolling around in the parking lot
Fagze 13

MRUNGALDSON: Ohyect to the form B
Vs ihere a ditterenr w 3y that you couly phrase the B

and crying, what would be your first action?
I'd shout (indiscernible).
And if you were -- the man was yelling and screaming
1 (indiscernible) officers with oftficers, what would your
5 response be?
G oA g (indiscernible)
70 Andifyou had to drag the person and put them into the
A patrol car, they were stjll screaming. what would you do
9 at that point?

1) MR. INGALDSON: Object to the form.

LI A Throw them in the patrol car, just let them yell and

1 scream,

13Q Adthen you get to the hospital because you have to take

S »

T4 him to the hospital because he's <o drunk. ...
"0 A Yeah
£7 0L and he refuses fo getout of he patrod car, retyses

o zetout. What are you geing to Jo?
© A Okay. What was the purpase of taking him (o the hospiral
an®
O Tohave im cheched 1o vee b drunk he was
A Tvaesswhat ! what {wonld have done s I'd try 1
~eep i restrained as bestas |eonld ang ilwe ould
e viually that he was ckay. then we'd heep him
; Tesnined
O Lets say instead of guing 1o the hospital, vou wouly

e -

CRANSORIPTION SUPPCRT SERVICES Fx

BES e e o T RN

e T e e - C e G

bosates -
April 23, 2004
€2ed3f44-678-4129-831d 4435c0da 1484



4BE-07-00026 CI

Olson v. Hocper Bay
Sage 14 Fage e}
] have gone over ta the jail and you taok him to the jail. 1 MR. BROWN: Yes, ‘ . , ‘
Q He's yelling and screaming, kicking when the door is 2 MR, INGALDSON: Someone that's drunk and obnuxious
3 vpen. What are you gomng to do? while they were. . » A ;
4 MR INGALDSON: Object to the form, incomplete i MR, BROWN: No, I'm just taiking about this person
5 hypothetical. 3 has this hackground, is this the tpe of person you want
e MR BROWN: Okay. 6 working with you on the police toree?
T ) Youarrive at the jnl with a prisoner in the back of the ! MRLINGALDSON: Object 1o the form.
q car Okay” You with me so far? 3 A What tvpe of background? .
8 A Yeuh VY A background wheie thes were arrested Tor that tvpe of
10 Q  Allright. You go to get the prisoner out of the back of [ 10 action that | just described.
- the car..... L1 A Okay. Could you clarity the question a litle hit more?
12 A Ohkay. P10 Yes @ustdescribed 1o you an individual who had been
L3 QL and the prisoner s kicking, yelling, will not 13 velling, sereaming. rolling around in the parking fot,
i Iisten to the oflicers, vou wam him that he'll be i4 retusing to be arrested. staying in the patrol car, had
15 charged with another crime if he refuses to exit the LS (v be dragged trom the patrol cur screaming, highly
16 vehicle and he continues 10 refuse. What are you going | 16 intovicated it says here, | described that type of person
_ to do? i 10 you.
-3 A How -- how drunk is this person? 13 A Okay.
2% ) Drunk enough to be yelling, screaming, refusing to get | 13 Q Okay? Now, is that type of person who refuses arrest and
RS out of the car. your patrol car. S0 police authonity the 1ype of person you waould want
21 A Ukay. 21 working with you on your police force?
<2 Q  Whatare you going to do? 22 MR.INGALDSON: Object to the form.
23 A Ifwe--if | could get him safely out of the patrol car, | 23 A Is this person drunk or sober?
J I'd just get him out and put him in a cell. <24 Q  When they did these things. they were highly intoxicated.
25 Q Ifthe person was kicking at vou, would it be okay to 23 A Okay. | guess il they were sober, they knew what they
Page 15 Page 17 F
L tase them in the patrol car? 1 were doing, they realized that they were a danger to '
2 A [Ifhe was going to hurt somebody, yes. 2 other people as well as themselves and they absolutely
2 Q  Now. when a similar accident like this happened to you, 3 rejected authority, no.
4 they did -- they just drug you out of the police car, is 4 Q Okay. Now. you yourself have been charged with
S that right? S disarderly conduct in the past, is that correct?
© A {don'tknow if they'd drug me out of the police car. 6 A Yeah
T Okay. |- I'm just looking at the affidavit here of a 7 Q  And you yourself have refused officer commands and
3 Officer Haymes and it says Simon again refusing. 5 officers have had to drag you out of patrol cars, is that
R Officers had to drag him vut of the patrol car. 9 correct?
-1l A Ohay. 10 A Yes.
T 0 Okay. Dues that sound familiar or were you..... 11 QO Andatthat time, you were still a police officer on
oA Yeah, 12 Hooper Bay Police Force. is that right?
-1 Were you in blackeut then or do you have memory? 13 A Yes.
S 1A 1don't remember that night, I'14 Q And the City chose to keep you on board even after that,
23 Q Okay. If someone acting fike that the type of person 15 is that right?
e that you wouid want werking beside you on the police , v A Yos
lorce? L7 QDo you bebeve that when vou were rolling in the parking
N Fyeuse me” ) 3 lotand cry.ng or when you were screaming in the police
O hssomeone that acts in the manner |ust desenbed A Sar. when you were retiising to uet cut of the car, when
MROWIDNMER  Obiection, relevance. {0 vou had to he dragged from the police car. at any of
MROINGALDSON . Ghject o the form. ' 2l those nimes. sheald you have heen tasered’?
j‘ L0 omeone that vou wauld want working with vou an the | 22 MROINGATDSON Objection, fourdation and torm.
‘ paiice foree? SE0) 0 You can sull answer and, st to make it clear, what I'm
f ; MRONGALDSON Are you talking about while theyre | 74 referring to is the incident which oceurred on June 1 th,
[ \mrkm«i‘;r . . <5 2004 at 0074 hours in Bethel, Alaska at the Long House. 1
0 Fages oo
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| Olson v. Hoorer Bay dRE-07-00026 1

r .
Joye iR P ger

LA There was a whole bunch of trash on the floor and 1 got

Foy referring w that incident in case there's others,
tis the top - top of the steps and first two steps that |

that I'm referring to thar incident.
MRUINGALDSON: He's already testitied he doesn't | took in - into the house in -- at the top -- first two
remember it |1 steps. I almost slipped. | had to keep my balance. Then
{] A It was one of the police officers arresting a person I Lwent to go help Otficer Ouks with Boya. He sraned o
{ ¢ that had that demeanor but they weren't a dunger (© I s Aot be comp -- he started (o not cooperate and his legs
themselves or anvhody else that were uncooperative but ! were up drawing a pole. 1 wld him to stand up, o
' not hurting anybody, no, | wouldn't - | wouldn't have 5 cocperate, 1o just come with us. He still didn't listen
g tasered them " and tried o help him stund up but he started biting us.
- O Adlnight. Were you tased that night? v \fter that first one, 1 tried to help him stand again but
A Hdon't remember. [ he starts biting and kicking so when | got kicked on the
q MROBROWN: Here's une. . chest, Fslipped ona - | don't know exactly what |
i 0 Now,when you did your deposition un July 25th, 2007, at | 1 - stipped an but the whole rest of the floor was slippery.
- that time -- [ don't know it you remember this or not but L4 I'slipped. tell on my back and | don't remember who --
b do you remember testifying that you can't remember the Iy who fell -- who slipped and fell first, either me or
’} L exact policy regarding the taser dry stun -- drive stun? 16 Oaks, but we both ended up on the floor. 3
| A No L7 Okay. Now, how did you get kicked on the chest”? :
TF Q0 Do you remember that exact policy? VE A He tumed - he let go of the pole and tumed and then [
{7 <A Not word for werd. no. e {indiscernible) bent over in the hold and stand.
1} - 0 Okay. < Maybe I misunderstood Oaks earlier. ! thought he was on
.- MR. BROWN: Public record I worked hard to acquire | 21 the bed when you got there,
yesterday. May have it. " A Yeah, | started to help Oaks bring him and he started 1o
‘I’ 3 3 MR, WIDMER: Okay. Z3 not cooperate with us.
13 -1 Q  Didyou-- ckay, So we've heard from Officer Oaks and 1 | 24 Q  Okay. So he stood up on the bed? I mean, stood up by
L just want to be sure that everyone's in agreement Were S the bed or what?
Page

Page 19
A Yeah.

Q  Okay. And then what happened?
A Okay. He stood up. We started walking. He started 1o
not covperate. He wraps his leg around -- and then he

wraps his leg around the pole.

rouvne of the first three ofticers that arrived at the
scene that night or not?

A Dwas one of the three.,

Q Okay. And just 1o he sure that we're elear on this. what

'm -- Fm shitting gears here now and I'm not walking
about Smith, I'm not talking about the incident that O Okay. Now. Oaks said that he was sitting down when he

oceurred o you, what I'm talking about here is the did that on the ground. Is that right?

tncident regarding Mr. Olson, Okay? Are you with me on 4 A Yeah.
2 Q  And Oaks said that was after the fall, is that right?

L

(oA NG 2o -

kw»u

that?
) Okay. I A 1 dont remember that, first of all, if there was one.
} Allright. And were vou one of the three that evening? 11 QO Do you agree it would be difficult 1o wrap your legs
. Yes. Lo around the pole if you were standing up?
Ohkay. Allnivht. And tell me what happened when you T3 A 1don't know.
3 areived at the house, L1 Q Could you wrap your legs around a pole if you were
1 1, B : T M
; Fdom’t remember o ervthing exactly but what happened was | 17, standing up?
Paotealled becaune Sergeant lseph and Ouks needed help {0y Fdon't know,
nd they needed help Bringing prisoners over wy e 0 Ohay. Al fight. So you don't remember how Thomas ¢or
pelee department so | yrrived there, When | ot there, [ n an the flooe? ‘
: dhere was Ohon and Bova and had wreads been ; R WY
hamdeutted. There were kids in the house und 1 énnt S0 SO when (ks aid that vou, him and Fhemas, al) three,
remember how many bu 1 thirk the aldest may he peen | . telltovether, that was meorrect, right”
euror tive Lo MROWIDMER: Objection, that's 3 mischaracterisaten
O What fme was thiy / A the Previous gnswer.
U e the eirh noming hours, O You can sl answer,

«)‘ ”;iu;\v%‘.'(.“,m i ! S0 Y What was the question”?
SIS T R e
TR AN o mT e ~ mOATT e . “
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G Zson v. Hooper Bay
Poge 02 faye
b ) Oaks testificd carlier today and you heard it -- you were 1 A Iwas holding onto the arms.
: here also -- that you, homas and him, all three, feil on 2 Q Whichone?
s the ground at the same time. Do you agree with that? 3 A Pdon't remember. }
v A Hdon't remember, 1 Q  Okay. Well, you moved your right hund. [ mean. maybe
© Q) Okay. Soyou don't remember falling on the ground with | 5 youhave a visual in your mind. Do - which arm do you
0 Ouks? 3 thirk you were holding?
" A {Noaudible response). P A don't remember.
€ And - okay. s that true? 1 mean, that's whar you S Okay. And how wus he walking?
wnd? I A [remember he was staggering.
A Yeah, 1)@ Now, how could you tell that it you were ~tanding heside
QO Allright. Okay. But you do remember Thomas beingon | L1 him?
o the ground. 1s that right? 120 A Wehad w help him walk.
A Yeah, 13 ) How did vou help him?
11 Doyouever remember Oaks falling at all? 14 A We held his arms.
SOA Yeah, 19 Q  Whicharm? You alrcady said you don't know?
T () Were the two of you on the ground at the same time? 1o MR, INGALDSON: We nave an objection. He's already
; A | don't know. 17 asked and answered -- that's already been asked and answered.
i2 Q Sovyou fell or Thomas falls, Oaks falls, Do you remember | 18 Q  Which arm?
] if they fell ogether? 13 MR, WIDMER: Answer it again though.
~ A No. 20 A Fdon'tremember.
1 Q  They did not fall together or you do not remember? 21 Q Okay. So you have gone from being somewhere near him to
2 A tdon't remember 22 now being on his side to now holding his arm and now
73 Q@ Okay. But you remember Thomas falling? 23 helping him walk, is that right? 1 mean, this kind of
Y4 A ldon'tremember if he fell. 4 progression is where you're poing here, right?
AU Okay. Do you remember Thomas being on the ground? 25 MR. WIDMER: Objection as to form. Counsel seems to
Paqe 23 Fage 0
" A Yes, 1 suggest he's been changing his story and that, | don't think,
2 Q)  Did you have snow on your shoes? 2 is apparent from the answers given.
3 A What? 3 Q  Youcan still answer.
4 Did you have snow on vour shoes? Was it snowing outside | 4 A Okay. What was that again?
‘ that night? 5 Q Okay. You started off that you were somewhere near him. |,
£ A Yeah, it was snowing. 6 Is that the first thing you told me?
© 0 Okay. Now, do you believe that Thomas was just on the ! MR. WIDMER: Objection, mischaracterization.
= ground when you came in then? Is that possible? 3 MR INGALDSON: Join.
' A No, 9 () Did you tell me that you were somewhere near Thomas
L2 Allright. So how did he get to the ground? That's what 10 Olson?
T Iwant to find out. 17 A VYes
1 A 1don't remember. 12 Q  And we were trying to discover where you were. You said
Q  OChay. Do yvou remember him waiking at all? L3 you were somewhere near him, is that right?
A Yes, 14 A Yes.
=) Okay. And how far Jdid he walk? 15 Q  Now vou're saying that you were walking on his side, is
N From the eed o wear the phone, LA that right?
) And then what huppened? LA Yes,
N Bdon't remember Aow he ended up on the loor ; I 0 About how fir did you walk?
400 Where seere sea when he was walking” i PR Are you asking how many steps
A i his sade. ) Yes.
MWhat Joyou mean on bivside! Whick side et or rignt? ‘ A did Fiake from the door te the bed?
fhon't rememiner i 0 Yes
Vre son wure vonwere on his side! Co 0 A O from the bed o where he .
I know Fawas near him. <0 How far did you walk before he was on the Hoor?
No 10U may ot adte heen n_rlﬁ;ﬂiaidci’ {7 A [ don't remember how many steps it was but it wasn't far.
TooEBaos frot E
[r‘ Y\\ f:\ ey "'\,4 T "‘" A N ) [ Vi Bl . - s
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Olson v, Hoorer Bay
cdae 6 Jage 22
,  Q  And Jid vou hundeaft him?! I A When he was scated on the tloor, | was standing on his
A No 2 e,
v ) Who handeutled him! 30 Okay. And was he seated tacing the door, the steps at
© A Hewas handeutfed when T arrised. 1 the time, or was he seated facing the bed or was he
QO Abright. Did sou push him 1o the Hooe? 5 seated facing the couch? Where was he seated?
CoA No. oA T don't remember what pant of furniture he was facing but
0 Arerou nure? 7 my back was to the door.
i \ Yes, 8 Uhkay, Allnight. So your back was to the Joor and his
‘ Q How can son he sare o feet were around the pole.
A the ondy reason would push someonce to the Noor it they Ld A Yeah
were handeutted is if they were trying to hurt me or i1 And was his back to you or were his feet toward you?
. comebody clse inthe first place. 120N He was facing.....
S Ohkay. Butregarding this specitic incident, do sou have 13 @ Okay.
i any memeory about whether vou pushed him to the floar? 14 A I'mstanding to his lefl, on his left side and he's
A Ne ! facing this way.
0 Youdont have any memory ! , 16 Q  Oh, this way? Toward the door or away from the door?
A No. i 17 A Thedooristo hisleft. Yeah, | know.
S~ Q And rou don't have any memory about which side vou were | 180 So and Officer Joseph was behind him?
K walking on. is that correct? LY A Yes.
S A That is correct. 2C Q) And Officer OQaks was on the other side?
Q0 And you don't have any memony about how he got on the 21 A VYes
floor at ), is that correct? 22 Q) Sothree officers were around him at that time. is that
YA No. 23 right?
S Q0 That's not correct”? 24 A Ouaksand I were next to him.
L_ \ 1 don’t remember how he got on the floor., 25 0  Okay. So was he kicking over his head?
Fage 27 Page 20
I Okay. You do not remember how he got on the floor even. LA Idon't remember il he kicked over his head but | know he
: Okay. So after you were walking with him. tell me the ? turned to kick at me.
: next thing you do remember. 3 Q  Sohelet goof the pillar and turned to kick at you?
1 A I'mitrying to help him stand up. trying to tell him to J A Yes.
COUPLTALE. NOLIO 2o 4t us. © 0 Q  Andatthat time, his back would have been toward Oaks,
) Okay. And what does he do? £ is that right”
" A Hetries to bite and kick at me. A Yes.
Q  Okay. Now. his legs are around a pole, is that right? H o Q  So Oaks could have grabbed him?
J A Yes. % A He may have been able to,
- Q@ Andhe is seated on the Noor? 00 Okay. Andis that when you first taser him or do you
1A Yes. 1 already taser him hetore this?
€ Okay. And you weren't really atraid he was going 1o hite L2 A [asered him allerwards.
4 Moo were you” . Tr Adright. So what happens atter that then? He turns (o
oA Hetried 0 and aimost Jdid. LA Kick at you,
0 Butwere yvou reaihy afraid he was going to bite vou? [ S A Hetums to kick at me. T et kicked in the chest and |
P T, Do dards et kicked on the thigh aemin. | dont
0 Okay. Nowhow s that? Where were sou standing that | remember at what point he aiched Ouks hut he kicked Oaks,.
seu thotight he was going 1o bite vay” 1‘ o [ 2uess as 'm standing, he wraps his legs around the
v baasstanding on Bos et s Je. L rele again and Edrive stun him on che - 1 dent
| ) Sonew sou remennher i rememrer which shouider 0 asson the back but =~ it
: CIROWIDATER  Objection. o an s ek,
MRUING AT DNON OFed to the Lo CO 0 W that e first use of sonr iser!
U Senow venremomaer where vouwere starding’ T Y
MRUINGALDSON: Obiect e ke tonm g A ivht Now - chay Yoo nnderstand vou're under
- ) You t;l: i llfl‘-\‘\&"" s . R oath ':diy r‘gﬁl‘,i?,[,";jkﬁ‘ trmh ) ant)x A.:u,»w w h;l'! that
SR IR TR (R
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1 means” 1 it was his case.

7 A Yes. 2 Q OQOhkay.

3 Okay. Andyou remember signing 2-- doyouremember} 3 A And...

q signing an attidavit in this case? 4 Q Goon, the ..

5 A Yes. S A . ._fcouldn't remember everything that had typed in

A () And did you prepare that affidavit? & that report and that was where the majority of that came

° (Pause) 7 from.

SN Isatthel | B Okay. Soyou did write this then”?

S ) | don't mean to confuse you  Did you write that PSS A Yes
12 affidavat? "1U Q) Allright. Now, you understand that when you sign
Ll A Isitthe civil affidavit or the criminal affidavit? 1 something ke this, you are under oath? Do you
L. thecivil, You won the crvil in this case z understand that?

S OA L Yes, 13 A Yes.

14 Q  Youdid write that? 14 Q Okay. Sowhen you wrote this, you mean to tell the
12 A Is this the one that was sent to the court or the vne for 5 truth, I'm sure, is that right?

Le this civil case? 16 A VYes,

L7 MR. INGALDSON: Why Jon't you show him the 17 Q@ Okay. Allright. Paragraph six says | shpped on trash,
L3 affidavit? 18 talling to the tloor. Is that possible of what caused

4 () Yeah, I'myglad to. 1 here. Thisis your signature” 19 you to fall to the floor?
2 A (No audible response). 23 A Yeah, | remember slipping.

21 Q  Okay. Alfright. Do you remember -- it looks like this | 21 (Q Okay. But now you just testified that he kicked you and
O was faxed to you -- let me look here -- maybe on the 1ith | 22 that kick caused you to fall.

23 of April. Do you remember sceing this? 23 MR. WIDMER: Objection.
21 A Yes. 24 () Did you say that?
25 0 Al right. And is that signature? 25 MR. WIDMER: Mischaracterization.
Fage 31 Pagse 3Z
ol A Yes. 1 Q Maybe you didn't say that. Did the kick cause you to

2 Q Anddid you write this? 2 fall or not in the chest?

3 A Yes. 3 A That was part of the reason 1 fell.

4 Q Soyouwrote this. Okay. Allright. Did you type it? 4 Q@ Okay. Now, in your supplemental report to Ot¥icer

5 A No. 5 Joseph, you said the kick on the chest didn't hurt.

S Q  Allright. So right after you wrote it, who did you send 6 A No, itdidn't hurt.

v itto to type it? 7 Okay. And here you wind -- you fall on the garbage.

2 A Itwas faxed to - it was faxed to a lawyer's office. 8 A That was the other part of the reason.

2 Q) Okay. And so this is -- these are your words that you 9 Q What I want to get at here is every reason. [ wanted 1o
1) actually wrote then? 10 find out everything that went on. So when you testify, |
1l MR. BROWN: And what he's reading right now is the | 11 want to know everything if you can tell me everything,

1/ affidavit of Charles Stnon that was fited in support of the 12 please. Okay?

L3 motion for summary judgment in case number 4BE-07-26 C1. 1 13 A Okay.

14 0 Didyou wrie this? T don't mean to trick you. 14 Q  Allright. So when you say that he kicked you in the
1S A Yes. 15 chest and you fell 1o the floor. you need to say he

o ORay. Sooveuwrote it out - what'd, vou wiste it cut in kicked me in the chest, there was something on the Hoor,
iy and then you sent it to the attomey to type” Is that 17 thekick didn't hurt but 1 fell.

“E whatyou did? 14 MR.WIDMER: Objection, he dees not - he has (o
A Blide'twniteat ot 0 answer the questions that are asked

- QO Okay. Whatdidyeudo? 1 I'm confusing you, just tell : MR.BROWN: [want to ind cut, vou hnow 1 there's

- 1

T

ne Imonotying foinek yoa 'm st trving to
trure out where this aftidavit camme Trom, I0s not a
inck yuestion Fmean, §just - where did it come
from? I no hig deal ivs just., .

|
- A Tiyped up asuppiementary repont for Sergeant Joseph as [ 25

womething i there. it the kick didn't Burt, [ would ke 1o

o
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4BE-07-00026 1

of the trash? i A Whar? .
A That was. < Q Okay. Whendo you fill this form out? 'l strike the
MROINGALDSON: Object to the form. : former guestion and ask this new question, the form -
A That was part ol the reason. 1 1ast two uestions. Start with this one now. Sorry.
{3 3 Okay. Did you put any uther reason in this affidavit? 5 A Okay.
¢ b\ ENcuse ne? c Q When do you fill this form out? And I'm referring to the
! use of force form. Why did you complete that form?

Q  Did you put any other reason you fell in this arfidavit
Because Fhad to use force ather than verbal or presence

( : besides the trash? A
! “ A Youmay have micread that, | mean, the - his kick, that ? Q¢ Andon this form, you are supposed 1o el why the
wis partof the reason | fell. I mean, 1 got knocked -- 19 tactics were used, s that correct”

1 knocked back and the trash was the other reason, LA Yes.

;’? o= O Invour affidavat. it says that you and Dimitri slipped. L2 Q  Okay, Did you do that?
: 1 Phis is the attidavit cupponting the police report. I3 A Yes,
A Okay. 11 Q And these are the reasons that it was used, is that
T You see that? - correct? These are the reasons that force was used on
I] L6 A Yeah. 16 this form, is that correct?
- Q0 Ohkay. Then st seems a little bit later. you're talking 17 A Yes,
P about the chest and things of that nature. Do you see YEQ Al right. FImark this defendants' exhibit D, I'm
3 L that? L4 sorry, plaintilt's exhibit .
j § - A Yeah G MR. BROWN: Deposition. the plaintiff's deposition
<1 Q Okay. So, having refreshed your memory with the 21 Q  Okay. Sonow I'm just going to read aver what you wrote
‘ ’ atfidavit that you produce 1o support the police repon, P here. Okay?
} 1 P does this change your memory at all regarding how youand | 23 A Okay.
3 13 Dimitri got on the floor? 240 Al right. What techniques and tactics were used? Were
<5 A Udon't remember if Dimitri fell once or twice but | know S they effective? | first tried to use the handcutfs that
Tage 35 Paze 17
he fell. 1 were on him to escort him out of the house. This is when
< Q Justtalking about vou now..... 2 he tried to kick at me and bite my hand. 1 then used two
3 A Okay, 3 two-second drive stuns to his back from my Taser M-26.
10 .does it change vour memory about how vou got to the 4 They didn't work. Ithen tried drive-stunning Thomas
floor now that you'v ¢ reviewed the affidavit supporting 5 just above his collarbone, three two-second deployments.
» v the police report and also the atfiday it supporting the 6 Did Thomas have his shirt on?
! -} action. does that change your mind about how yOU ot to 7 A ldon't remember.
3 : the lour? 8 Q0 He was still not compliant and was still combative. |
4 A No 9 then tried drive-stunning him on the inner thigh, two
. Q  Andin cither one of those, does it say you fumded on 10 two-second deployments. At this point. he started
j vour back ? i1 kicking at us and I got kicked once more on the leg,
oA No. 12 Sergeant Joseph had 1o deploy his taser. Afler a few
Q What did you write Frat. did you write the Jse ot farce 13 deployments of the current, Thomas finally hecame
i i report fiest or the atfidas i supporting the po'ice 14 comphiant. | would have used pepper spray but there was
- : ieport first? +5 anewbom in the house. Is that a true and accurate
Vo The supplement ind the e of force, -+ | dony b represertition of what you wrote in there?
remember whooh | vrore i, f T Yes '
O Okay. On the tae o foree, Jo yeuwnite i there F29 00 Do veu mention aywhere in this use of fopee report that
‘ Cowhere v en e el the Toor? - ren el o the eround”?
MROBROWN \nd what I SIOWIE M R i the ae / S0 Nay
DL TP Ort il i nrked detenduns” svhivi ) P00 Davou mention amvwhere i this use of Yoree repont that
v f E dkeek o the Shest caused vou to talf to the ground”
0 Sevhen vare Liing dhout the e of RN LINEN T N N
whatsou hased e use o force upon. s that ripint, |1
this umation fght rere? j
il LEEA Ak aa MR et Ao ooy RS QR e v it P RaShan 2 v TESRY Y AT - 230 sumen e
- v foos 5
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Olson v. Hooper Bay
Syt 4Y e
(Tape two:) 1 {(tape skips). |just want to bg torthcoming on it
() When you -- that when he tried -- notyour -- (pause) -- Z MR WIDMER: Al right,
3 alf right. You're still under oath. We changed the 3 ) Whar's this? .
4 tape. You understand that? And restricted use ot the 4 A ldon'tknow. {fape skips}. Whgt I?appepcd tomeis
5 advanced taser, | believe that you know those five 5 don't exactly lose my balance but it fiels like the world
© reasons why it cannot be used. Do you agree with that? 5 was kind of maybe just a little bit maybe vibrating so
TA Yes. 7 much.
3 Allright. And this has been marked exhibit B fur the 8 () Okay Sokind of like heing dizzy. is that what - IS
9 puepase of the deposition today and this document reads 3 that. ...
] Common Eflect of EMD. 13 A Something like that.
11 A Okay. 111 O 1don't want to put words in your mouth but is that
12O What does EMD stand for? L2 similar to what you're tafking about?
1 A Flectro-muscular disable. 13 A Yeah
14 ) Okay. Aliright. And can you tell me what the common 14 Q Now.on your use of force report, you tatk about the
Le effects are without reading the document? You did very L5 seven times that you deployed the taser and -- but you do
16 well before but you needed to see this document to know | 15 not mention about Thomas being on the floor at any of
17 what the commuon ctfects are. 17 those times. Do you recall if he was on the floor at all
L A Yes, sir 183 or do you recall it he was on the floor when you deployed
19 @ Okay. You wantto take a-- ke alcok and if vou 19 the first one, the second one, the third one, the fourth
20 could, read that. 20 one, fifth, etcetera? Do you recall?
21 A Okay 21 A The first -- | know for sure on the -- on the first --
22 ¢ Oh,canyou--okay. Allright. The tifth item down, 2 first two drive stuns and the last two, he was on the
<3 subject may feel dazed for several seconds or minutes, do | 23 floor.
24 you see that? 24 Q Okay. What about the three in between?
25 A Yes 25 A Idon't remember.
Faje 39 Page 41
0 Q  Allright. What does that mean to you? 1 Q Aliright. Now, your attorneys in their motions say at
2 A Dazed or just -~ | don't know the dictionary definition 2 about five minutes past from -- | want to say what he
s but to me it's like in the (indiscemible) and after 3 (tape skips) reports say. You saw five minutes aft -
" that, it's like (indiscemnible) and |'ve also been 4 Juring this time period of the stunning? Does that sound
5 knocked unconscious a couple times. After a short -- 5 about accurate to you or how much time do you think?
e after a short while, I'd wake up and Tdon't know exactly A A ldon'tknow.
h what's going on or what happened. That isn't exactly how 7 QDo you think more time than that or less time than that?
& to do that but that -- | think this 15 one of the 8 A ldon'tknow.
4 definitions of dazed. 9 O Andifyou know that someone is going to feel dazed for
n MR. BROWN: And just for purposes that -- so l won't | 10 several minutes, you're supposed to give them time 10
L1 say (tape skips) and when you get o say these are (tape 11 recoup between one stun and another stun or you just
oo skipsh if you want to watch. what happened earlier was the 12 Jon't et them do that?
© ¢ wvideo ran out of ume {tape skips) and that -- { wanted to L3 A Atfter the initial stun, if -- it they're (tape skips)
i stipulate that what's recorded is recorded and if it's not 14 need without using force. then we use the voice.
2L recorded, it's not recording. you guys will have to watch it 15 Q Has anyone ever told you that after someone is tased,
T and just so that you guys know, what he <aid is not on there Th  chatthey (tape skips) to immediately respond to
and Twon't say it again. Is that -- everyone stipulate to L7 commands?
that, what's on there s on there or y u want to watch it 140 He wasn't -- (tape skips) respond to that.
firat” P12 Hasanyone ever told vou that? Was thatanany pant of
MROWIDMER: Trhink we can - well what's on there 001 your traning?
is on there There’s net much we can donew but we can break ' 75 v den't remember
right now 1o review, <20 And have you ever been given any training abont tasing
MROBROWN: Okay. 23 sameone or drive stunming them on therr neck”
MROWIDMER: ( Tape skips:made a tape. 24 A Don"know,
25 ) And vertigo, you said s heing ke being dizzy. Did you J

mn
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remember that? 1

A (No audible response). J

Q Okay. When -- it would be difficult to stand up if you 3
had vertizo. st dhat correct? 1

A Yes.

© Q Soaman that's been tased seven times just by you and )
, mure by Utficer Joseph, it would be reasonable -~ tape ’
3 ships) reasenable? =
<A Yeah }
L5 It would be reasonable to believe that -- | mean, it'd be L0
N hard (o stand up after A that, do you ttape “kips)? fil

<A Htmay be.

-3 Q  Itwould be reasonable to believe that he may feel dazed | 1 2
i tor several seconds or minutes after mayhe at least seven | i3

5

discharges and maybe more. Is that reasonable?
i

0 Lvenither hands were tied behind her back?

A Q.

0 And even if she was on the ground?

A That (tape skips).

Q0 Yeah. Do you think that then he'd be authorized (1ape
skips) it should be legal, you respond to a call and you
believe hefore the — for somecne to use four stuns of
the taser which can cause the injuries that you
photoeraphed here.

MROWIDMER: Objection,

Q  Did you photograph - are these your photagraphs” ( 1ape

skipshwe'll stipulate (tape skips). Do you think that

someone that is -- has their hands restrained behind

their back down on the flaor. trying to bite someane,

trying to kick someone should receive those type of

injuries as a result?

v

<6 A Yes, that's reasonable.
+7 0 lhe subject may feel dazed for several minutes. {17 A Idon'tknow. Andif it was the hest way 1o stop them
L3 A And should be (tape skips). 13 compared to other means and if it was the best way they
<2 Q  Now, you deployed the first two -- and I want to number | 1 3. - could find. yes.

. this but until we're putting -- you deploved the first <0 QDo you remember taking these photographs or are these
21 two when he tried to kick and bite at your hand, then you .01 photographs that you took”? These were taken at the
SZ used two two-second drive stuns, correct”? v police force, the police office is my understanding and |
23 A Yes. 23 don’t know if you took them or if Officer Joseph did. Do
<4 Q  Now. what if you were just out -- you know., what if you | -4 you remember taking the 13 photographs in front of you?
L5 and | got into a fight..... 2 A Tknow for sure that Sergeant Joseph took them because |

Fage 44 R
A Okay. 1 for sure couldn't take them. | don't remember who took

< Q Albright? And (tape wkips) if 1 tried to bite and kick ‘ alt of them.

¢ you, then you can sit. | deserve to be tasered? 2 QDo you remember taking any of them?

4N Yes 1 A No.

= O Okay. And it ] Kicked you on your leg, would 1 deserve 5 Q  In your investigation al the time. did you find that you

; to be tasered? b get the most accurate statement closer to the date of the

T A Okay. When we say desenve. can von make g stop that's 4 / crime or months later”

= counter-punch’ £ A Excuse me?

B0 Well..., 9 Q  When you are investigating a crime, do you find that VOu
A Yeah, it get the most accurate statement when it's right close 1o

PR S B do you think s on would be anthorized. vou think it 1 the crime or months fater?
. would be fegal Tor sou to use that type of force against .0\ Probably close.
D me i1 had Kicked you on vour leg? L4 0 You were using the force of the gun right close. s that
A Yes, ‘ o correct?
v

B

Q0 Mm-hmm, Soifvoy were investieating a crime and someone

ad wells Mol tried o wick me aid then she tried o Y

Mite me and the Buskand <ass 1 just ook ong - vou hnow

;
N Ptook s taser et ind Do - fred it in her arm
Pl Mol < d be et o in that inerdent ;o
A\ \'C\ ‘1

Lsovardortthisk hat e amount of toree that <ome e
wred st her it evample Tiast cave woudd e
cvooae wa ! -

I

[ SV N o

A Yes

O And the affidavit for - i this Case was done months
later. 15 that correct?

A Yes,

O Butyour memory reflecied se of force s a more accurate
retlection perhaps than this)

\ Bcould he

G Mlrght st asecend. 1 et's jua hind of (rape
“hps) Officer Juseph stated in hus police repon that
ity really hot inside Do you remember how hot it was

insrde?

L MR ‘M!)MH(: OFeenon [
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Olson v. Hooper Bay
i AR DA
1 A No. 1 {. This is a photograph of what - Thomas Olson's neck
02 ) So your attorneys did not write this for you? s that £ but, just in general, you can just say Thomas -- not
4 who did w? ! Thomas but, in general, is this the type of mark that
1 A (No audible response) 1 would be consistent with a drive stun mark or is this
> ) (lupe skips) data during this day so your attorneys " maore consistent with when prongs actually void?
- didn't write this for you? b MR, INGALDSON: Objection, foundation.
. A They got information from me ind that was (tape skips). A With these | can't tell,
3 Okay. Sothey wrote it for you? Imean, that's -- it's 4 () Okay. Are you faniliar with the type of marks that a
1 fine if they did. ['njust asking you a question. “ Jdrive stun on a taser make?
. A Yes. YA Yoo
Lo Did you ever actually deploy the taser or was it abways T1 0 Okay. And | see you have your taser with you today . \re
1 just a drive stun with you? i you -- van you show us where the prongs are on that
L3 A 1o this case, it was the drive stun. I taser? H you were going 1o drive stun someong, ~how me
11 () Now, you were Lrained that the subject may teel duzed for 4 14 your taser and let's see -- you know, just show me where
Lo several seconds of minutes, is that correct? T the (tape skips) on the drive stuns are. Show us what
16 A Yes. b you mean by that.
17 Now, in your affidavit, you said that you were trained 17 A Demonstrate?
> that 1t would attect them just a few seconds  That's not 1# () I'd rather not be demonstrated on. Maybe Mr. Widmer
1 what you were trained though, isit? Isn't that (tape 13 would fike that though but if you could show -- if you
_o skips)? And we're in -- refer to paragraph 11 of the D) could take out your taser and just mndicate to me where
21 affidavit, | was trained that the taser wouldn't cause 21 the drive stun prongs are?
2L injury or have an cifect more than a few seconds but that <2 A Okay. Here's.....
23 wasn't what you were trained, was it? 73 () Okay. So if someone is drive stunned, the current runs
24 A That wasn't the only thing | was trained. 21 between those two prongs, is that correct?
2% () But what you were trained with what? 33 A Yes, between these two little points.
Page 47 Page 472
Ql A Standard. 1 @ Okay. Soitwould be knowledgeable or it'd be reasonable
2 And how many seconds or minutes? o to think that a person drive stunned would have marks
3 A Several 3 close together rather than far apart? Is that
4 Q You-- by now they probably all say hindsight's 20/20? 1 reasonable?
! Y ou heard that said? Well, right now, do you think that S A Yeah. No, close together.
£ maybe you overdid it a little bit with the force? 5 Okay. Allright. When.....
- A No. 7 MR, INGALDSON: He can sit down if you like.
) Notatall? 5 MR, BROWN: He can sit. Thanks.
3 A No. 3 Q Now, you have admitted here in the use of force repon
i0 Q No? And you say that (tape skips) on May 2nd and I want | 20 (tape skips) that you drive stunned Thomas on the inner
o you to look at these -- or those. May 2nd. 2007, Just 11 thigh. is that right?
. take your time, look through those. Take asmuchtimeas .2 A Yes.
Ll vou would need. There's one, two, three, four, five, L3 () Now, there's a photo of his inner thigh which show Jrive
24 six, seven, eight pages of them. Take as much time as o1 stun marks. Is that correct?
o vou need to look through those and when you're done, fet | 15 A Yes.
me know | AR, WIDMER: Objection,
tPause) [ 20 Doyousee drive -- do you see (1ape skips) if someone’s
A Okay. I'mdine. ; in o (tape skips)?
o) Okay Imowcing to mark these fepesinon exhihit Eo E7 v Yes
kinow we're tnving 1o be (tape ~kips;. Okay. One - f S Okay And do you -- thats all | have,
okay Tookonpage B-10 Isitthe tpe of mark that's I VIRCINGATDSON: Object to the (tape skips)
made by the drive stun because there s two prongs tnat f o) Fell me what you see there
ttape skipsi the persen? A Tawe linle marks,
YROINGALDSON Obietien. foundation ! D40 Is it reasonable to helieve thase had been caused by a
I'm looking at the upper left-hand corner of E -~ page E- I s taser! '
St raaes de om0 e
TRANSCRIZPTICN SUPPORT April 23, 2008

SERVICE!
ESE L=, 160

caed3144-6f78-4129-83fd-4435c0da1484




I

—d

T
ol il

- -

- At

|

[ R

Clson

V. Hcover Bay
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MR.INGALDSON: Foundation. LA

2 Q Okay. Alright. If you can think of anything | missed.

Fhat's what 'm talking about.

A 1 don't know.
0 Someone - vou don't know it that could have been oSS -~ 3 let me hnow. | don't have any more questions for you.
! you don't know if1t's reasonable to believe that could 1
have been caused by a taser? : EXAMUNATION
oA Ddon't know. BY AMROWIDMER:
QI somecne was Kicking al you on your shinor your 7 Twantto reference here the 44-A where | itape skips)
- lers . . what has heen marked (tape skips) exhibit D to the
YA dndiscernible) * deposition. Some questions have heen asked to you,
- Q Butif they were kicking, how are you paing 1o he able to L Sergeant Simon, about where in that second paragraph, the
- make that connection (tape skips)? . admission of that (tape skips) Mr. Ofson was seated --
" A ddon't remember how (tape skips) legs but I (tape ships) I was sting at. Do you remember those Juestions?
i side of him. VYA Yeah,
2 Q  That would have been ditficult if his legs were kicking <1 Q  And you -~ your response was that (tape skips) that he
X back and forth, muving, do you agree”? L5 was siting down, correct?
“% A If he was doing that at the time, yes. P A Yes.
£7 0 Now, you said that you drive stunned his back. Is that Q0 What information source to 20 into that box? s there
what you said? M anything on that form that you know that made you put it
S A Yeah. 13 there (ph)?
S Q) Sonow, ifhe was kicking at you when you were behind <A Lthink it's (tape skips),
L him. there was no chance you were going to he kicked 21 Q  Okay. So would you consider the position of Mr. Olson to
e (tape skips)? S be a technique or a tactic?
<3 A Sayitagain? 23 A No.
24 Q  Explain that. 23 Q  Okay. Is it a fair statement to say that there are a
A T guess how much time you {tape skips), 20 number of things that happened that night some -- some
Fage 51 Paae
(e
Q  You think maybe you could have strained him while you | 1 kinds of situation does not muke it into that use of
2 were behind him? L 2 foree report, is that an accurate statement?
3 A I'may have been able to. 3 A Yes.
< Q Okay. But you didn't try? 4 Q  Sometimes it doesn't ~ay you had a uniform on or that you
5 A Yes, ldid. L were camying certain items of equipment. Is that
6 Q  Oh where did you say that? A accurate? Does anyone -~ the use of foree report form.
7 A tsays (indiscemible) in this paragraph here. Oh, this does it mention you were dressed in a uniform?
5 here, yeah, 3 A No
3 Q Okay. Well, you don't see it Jown here where you said 9 Q Isit fair to say that you were dressed in 3 uniform when
o you pointed it to his back. It's not down there. is it? TC you responded to that?
11 A No. I A (Noaudible responsc),
<< You just say that's the first thing you tried to do. 1s < Q Suthere are a number ol things that may have happened
i3 that right? K that you may not have made it in that use of torce
<4 A Yes 14 report”?
£5Q  And it just SAYS YOU just tried ot once, is that nght? { YA Yes,
T Pmonot <ure what it eay s there. Pl and youereated this report
0 Okay. What's Themas Olson's criminal bivtory priorto 17 A Yo
this Jate? Dot WA sl you Jecide tFar Sme ings should he reported.
A i Tape skips) Pl were things shonld not”
Q0 Okay. Any - Hivthing big pop oot that youvanttotedl 1 They iped that int the CPOE Lo
me about? 10y g dont kpow, seudonthnow o o Ry One ot the things Bt - e of the st ons
wander i vou kpow } st were asked of vou vty Soncouldn't Wve heen
Vo Tdon't heliese (1pe SKips) my own conditrons of release Mcked while you were bohimdg the siealders. g voy
ttape skips). 1 remember those guestions !
1) What about prior o this event? SA Y
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Olson v. Heooper Bay 4BF-07-00026 CI

Vopepe 1 ’ Fage 5
: "
1 Q And you responded that it was possible that you could be 1 Q  ldonthave anything clse nght now.
2 kicked or that response? 2 MR INGALDSON: Just two of them.

oA Yes. }

1) Okay. | wanted to ask you about the usc of force you're 4 FXAMINA HON ! r
. aliowed 1o use. Are you only allowed to use -- to depioy SBY MROINGALDSON: [
t a taser if your own satety is threatencd? 6 Q Couple ot questions. The -- untortunately, when the tape -

T A Not just my own safety. i ran out and we were asking some guestion or Mr. Brown s )
3¢ What are some of the other reasons why you tase -- why 3 asking some question but he Jid -- remember, he went ) ’(
Rl you deploy a taser in a situation”? K through and had you tell the reasons to -- the L;
"0 A Oh, safety of others. This does include the person (tape i restrivtions on use of the taner and he asked you - sont

- skips) enforcement. 1 ot tested your memory on that? : -
1 Q  So while -- when you were behind Mr. Olson, who was - | 10 A Yaah, ;
D4 was there anyone that was near Mr. Olson that could have Lo Q1 think that when you went hack on tape. he pointed out -
i been kicked'.; i that you were able t answer those questions and one of
1" A Yes. [ them dealt with if someone’s restrained such as Mr, Olsen
26 () And who would those people have been, if anyone? 16 in handeutts, that he shouldn't be tased there unless I ]
17 A Mr Olson. L7 they're -~ 1 think your words were engaged m actions
17 ¢) Okay. And you had also mentioned that he was -- orhe -- | 12 that could cause injury to themselves or other persons
[ at one point made a move, that he had tried to bite you, 13 that would be the deploying otficers. Do you remember , "
2 is that correct? e that? i3
JLA Yes. 21 A Yes.
< Q Youmentioned your training, that when you were tased, it | 22 Q  And that doesn’t mean that they'd have to - that he has )
REE was hard for you, your response was made (ph). Remember | 23 to be causing injury that could result in your death or ; ]‘
A that? g serious injury, permanent injuries, any type of injuries 3
5 A Yes. a8 (tape <kips)?
Fage 565 Pa.je o,
Could you explain a little more of what you mean? 1 A Any --uny injury.
As the current was being administered or even before that 2 O And in this case with Mr. Olson, I think you said he

(tape skips) instructions and | was (o follow -- to 3 started kicking and he was wrapping his legs around the

tollow those instructions..... 4 pole and..... r

S Okay. 5 MR, BROWN: Objection, leading.
cA L before, during and after. 6 Qs that correct?

") And another line of questions that was asked to you 7 A Yes l ?
G seemed to suggest that Mr. Olson would have been unable 8 (Q Was he -- did he ever give you -- before he was tased, td
3 to stand up while he was being tased. Do you remember 9 did he ever do anything or give you any indication that

1 that line of questioning? 10 he would peacefully comply with your orders to remove
1A Yes, 11 himself from the house? !j
L Q And I think. specitically, reference was made to tecling 12 A Before that, | don't remember whether or not -- whether
Lo daced or potential (ph) earifer. Do you remember that i3 or not he was completely couperative.
e fine of questioning as< well? 11 O From the time that you all went down to the ground or 1
LA Yes. IS that he grahbed onto the pole, trom then, from that time i
O Indhyouvontue - ey tased MroOson the tirag tme, iR on. from the time he started kicking you. did he ever -
rivht” 11 kicking at you, did he ever do anything to indicate that
A Reht { 13 he would just comply with you. peacetully comply with
0 Youtased Fimenceand you sind ap ane ttape shipsicome | 173 vou?
with vou, o that correct” ! N
/ voYes £01 Q0 Have you ever been tiught in sour training that of
QO Okay  Did vou contine 1o taver hem Fecaune e didnt - somenne resists the arrest, it someone kicks at you, of
sand up or Jid sou continue 10 tase him becinse he wais A3 samenne bites af you. someene halds on the poles 10 heep
trs i to hite and hick you and any cther oificers? 1 tfrom being arrested that vou should just fet him wo? '
SN No ) J ¢

Hecause he was hiing and kicking,

b
r T COmarame =7 Y per —eo T o T T Yoy M g L ge ot SR~ Rl D o TR o K -ty nmn o
'
wr . i ‘ -
- [ N e oo T
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Olson v. Hocper Bay 4BE-07-00026 CT
e 54 [ e et
I
1€} Didyou believe - let me. first of all. ask this L Q  Youwere able to adminster seven (indiscerniblel), is
) question. When Mr. Olson -- there was a question asked o that correct?
3 abaut whether or not Mr. Ofson might have been dazed. 3 A Yes
4 When Mr. Olson said on the tape or we listened on the 4 Q  Did you ever deploy the -- Il call them close {tape
5 tipe, when he made the comment is that all you've got, Z skipsy do you recall right now. did you ever deploy with
a damn i it feels like a vibrator, did you get the [ the wires. the part of the taser?
N impression that he was just dazed when he said that? 7 A The probes?
30 No. ¢F O Q The probes, yeah.
YO And my fast question, Sergeant Simon. is when vouused | O A Np,
L the taser on Mr Olson, did you believe what you were L0 Okave Allright. Now. Mr. Oaks was saying carlier that
I doing was fawtul and proper? 1] 1 two -- the two probes do not hoth make contact. then
<A Yes wir 2 they shertowt, is that correet? s that what happens”
S Q thatsall f have, L3 Ifonly one probe makes contact with the person who's
i1 MR, BROWN: And @ have a few tollow-up here. P14 being arrested, does the charge short out?
L5 ; 15 A ltdoes make a circuit. 1don't know if it's called
i6 EXAMINATION 16 shorting out but.
17 BY MR BROWN: Ci Q0 Electrical charge, s that right?
13 Q  Going back 1o the what's been marked as deposition D, 18 A There's an electrical charge cireuit -- circuiting.
19 deposition exhibit D here, Mr. Widmer brought your Fia Q Mr Obson,is that right, something that would have
20 attention to this use of force form earlier and he only ] 2C caused Mr. Olson, for example. yeli is that all you've
21 mentioned one section though which was what techniques | 21 got (fape skips) feels like a vibrator (tape skips)?
F2 and tactics were used and why were they effective but, 22 {t's just a little charge, is that what You're saying or
23 actually, right above that, a section that he {1ape 23 (tape skips) and T will start wll over. It's gerting
skips) says describe the incident. Isn't that what it 24 late. {Indiscernible). When only one probe, what
says, for you to describe the incident? ) happens?
Fage 59 Fige k2
A Yes. LA It doesn't work.
Q Allright. And in either one of those sections, either 2 Q Allright. And Officer Joseph said that his first ones
the tactics that were used or in describe the incident, 3 did not work. Do you have any knowledge of whether that
do you ever that you were on the ground? 4 worked or did not work? Do you veurself know? You may
~ A No. 5 not.
6 Q  Allright. And just a moment ago, you demonstrated for F A Idon't remember
: us where the prongs were located on the taser? ! Q Okay, Do you remember Thomas saying call * and (upe
A Yes. 3 “kips) with the kids and ' leave?
3 Q  Okay. Now. when you were holding that, that was just 3 A Idon't remember.
L right in your hand, right? 0Q Ifyou were investigating a crime scene and there were --
il A Yes. N Foucame upon (tape skips) with burn marks on them and
Lo Q  You would have to come within very close proximity, very | . they said that they were (1ape skips) investigating (tape
S close to Mr. Olson in crder 1o do that, is that right? 1 -Kips).
A Yes. TUOA Tdinvestivate further.
< Q Une time you even had it right in between his legs and SO Why?
n used st on his inner tigh, is that right? S Theyve spoken with ane cereon,
A Yes. P 0 And that ane person tef)s seanthat their hands were
ST Another ume used it right on his back and on s P Rk fiheir hack and they were ryirz to hite ad hick

o vollarbone, s that right ! o At ey gotthose D ham marks, what woiid flipe
v oNoLndible sespenses Kipsy?
0 ustabove the collarnone? OV bl dent know the whele T
v Ve P00 You e that there conld e o eral problem bere?
L ORay  Sohe was at eadt calm enough for ey o uet o MROWIDAE R Ohjection. b cails for o feeal
clase enough o him o administer that, is that right? ,’ +onusion, ’
A Twouldn't sy calm, pa, I S A chape shipsy
- r— -
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QDo you see a prohlem there that an investigator should
investigate and maybe Hile a reporton?
QDo you see s problem there that an investigator should
investigate and maybe file a reposton?
A Yes. Something Like that should be investigated.
Q  Why?
v Get the whole sory.
() Something hike that. what do you mean something fike
that?
A From what you just told me (tape ships) sumeaone with burm
marks. biting and kicking, that's all (tape skips).
Ihat's what F'm referming (o (tape saips).
MRINGALDSON: (Indiscernible). (Pape skips) plane
to catch before you go?
(OIT record)

Page 63
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL

THOMAS J. OLSON,

)

)
[ Plaintiff, )
x} VS, )
)
f CITY OF HOOPER BAY, )
q OFFICER DIMITRI OAKS, )
OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and )
H OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH, )
)
Defendants. )

” ) Case No. 4BE-07-26 CI

‘ PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Exhibit 6
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1 €3/28/2248 172:51 138775849% HOFER BAY POLICE P PME 09

| H.P.B.P.D. Vehicular PursuitUse of Force Report

; , s e hicular pursutt took piaca or whers ar officer
ISTRUCTIONS:  This form /s to be completad for every inckient where a ve B el handcutfing 8 pSOnar
roatened or used force i the Ane of duty. Raportab's use of forca is thai where mcre foree O:m pliengs held. sinke a parson,

QUi incident i ortatie I #rd offcer had to: struggle with a persor, Lse again ¢ :
e ton o ctronic Devica: impect waapan, or a firaam. The information gathered from this form

reaten the use of Cap-stun. B b
?r? :;,’ ?sr:d to gvaluare tre ;gcdvanoss of the Vehicular Pursult and lUse of Force poricies, factics, and traming apprjvadb% .
12 Department. Thig form is for administalf is not to o8 Inclyded in any case fie._fhis form repcits only 3 A8
ymma the incident : [ leie details the ufficlal case ; suft
ompteted reports should be routed to tha H.P.B.P.D. Planning/Research Section through the chain of cormmand.
BPoTINgG OTICeT [Hame Parm ] Tase Number (f any) | Date of Incident Other Officers N
. Nathan Joseph NJJT HPB-06-4150 12-26-2006 Dematri Qaks, Charigs Simon
Trcanon Thomas Boya* Olson and Suzanne Srith’s residence
i
fyos of incident (Check all that apply) Threat Use
0 f Vahigular Pursult ~ 0 Unarmed
[ | Vehicular Purault - Camage g o Cap-Stun, Chemica! Spray
{3 | Vshicular Pursuit - Injuries 0 & Electronic Davize
l
! 1
! (o} ] limpact Weapon
j
: 0 0 Fiserm
: o 1 K9 Apgficatior
. Sublécts Name(s) DUE. Tex ATCoNHaT Drugs TRRalants  jwiaw. At
Thon&as "Boya" Olson ’ Male b>1] O 3 QD
0 0 0 o
Brietly Dascribe incidet:
io be passed out, detained both, when Thomas was tehind

e

| Officers went to do a welfare chack found both Thomas and |

 escorted Cpl. Simon, and Officer Oaks slipped from the trrash with
| Simon and Officar Oaks Kicking Cpl. Simon on the chest on the right thigh and the left shi
kree twice, ard continued 1o kick al officers when they couldnt get @ control of him | deployed my tazor and drove stun him

approximately five ar six times, after he finafly caimed down afte
wak a threat i the floor being slippary and the trash officers were slipping on.

Thomas they got up, Thomas started kicking at Both Cpl.

in and ieking Officer Oaks in the 'eft

¢ that many drive stuns, } deployed [hé tazor because Thomas

TIFETTSERRGUEs and [AChCs wera Used? | Ners Ty ehectve?
Taorwas deployed on Thomas when he continued to be a threat, ! drove stun him aporoximately five or six times he then

/naw caimed down.
,'/ :

;Recdmmencaﬁons for raining, equipmant, or policy changes as 3 result of hes roident:
DO*ioers zre not treined to do wellin sippery conditicns and :rash on the flacr making it rsky for ~fiicers o make an arrest.
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL

THOMAS J. OLSON, )
)
{] Plaintiff, )
! vs. )
)
N CITY OF HOOPER BAY, )
4 OFFICER DIMITRI OAKS, )
OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and }
[} OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH, )
)
Defendants. )
,!} ) Case No. 4BE-07-26 C1
{
PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
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H.P.B.P.D. Vehicular Pursuit/Use of Force Report

ent where a vehicular pursuit took place or where an oﬂ'rqr
hreatened or used force in the line of duty Reportable use of force is that where morse force then merely handcuffing 8 prisoner
was required. An incident is raportable il and officer had to: struggle with a person; use a pain compliance hod; stnke a person,
use or threaten the use of Cap-stun; Electronic Device, impact weapon; or a firearm. The information gathered from this form
will be used fo evaluate the effectiveness of the Vehicular Pursuit and Use of Force policies, tactics, and training approved by
the Department. This formn is for adminislr ativ s 1 \ncluded in any case file, This form reports only a boel

Tl
summary of the incident reported. For Gormplete delails the official case report should be consulted.
Compieted reports should be routed to the H.P.8.P.D. Planning/Research Section through the chain of command.

STRUCTIONS: This form is lo be completed for every incidi

eporing Ofhcer Name ! Perm 1D ‘ Case Number {if any) | Date of incident | Other Officers
Charles Simon ‘ CLS7 | HPB-06-4150 121262008 Sgt. Joseph, Ofc. Oaks
Location Thomas "Boya” Olson residence
Type of incident (Check all that apply)’ Threat Use
[J Vehicutar Pursuit 0 0 Unarmed
[0  Vehicular Pursuit - Damage O ) Cap-Stun, Chemical Spray
O  Vehicular Pursuit - Injuries 0 R Electronic Device
0 0 Impact Weapon
O O Firearm
] I K-9 Application
ubjects Name(s) D.O.B. Sex Alcchol Drugs Tnhalants ed AN Reqa
homas Olson Male ] f O O (]
O 0 a O
Briefly Describe incdent:
respanding to assist Sgt. Joseph and Ofc. Oaks at the Olson residence, | was trying to help Ofc. Oaks escort Thomas out of
the house and to the Palice Department. Thomas refused to stand and allow us to escort him. Thomas started kicking at us,
and tried to bite my hand. | got kicked twice on the legs and once on the chest, Ofc. Oaks got kicked on the legs. Thomas was

violent and would not comply with our orders. Thomas was being arrested for Endangering the Welfare of a Minor.

Whal fechniques and taclice were used/  vvere they eflective?
} at first tried to use the handcuffs that were on him to escort him qut of the house. This is when he triedto kick at me and bite [
my hand. | then used typ 2-second drive stuns to his back from my Taser M-26. They didn't work. | thén tried drive stunning
Thomas just above his collar bone (thrge 2-second deployments). He still was not compliant and was still combative. | then
! tried drive stunning him on the inners thigh (tya 2-second deployments) at this point, he started kicking at us again, and ! got
Kicked once more on the leg. Sgt. Joseph had to deploy his Taser. After a few deployments of the current, Thomas finally
became compliant. | would have used pepper spray. but there was a newbom in the house.

Recummendations for traimng, equipment, or policy changes as a result of thes incident:

‘ none

i
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL

THOMAS J. OLSON,

Plaintiff,

Vs,

OFFICER DIMITRI OAKS,
OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and
OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH,

]
)
“ |
1 )
CITY OF HOOPER BAY, )
] )
)
n Defendants. ))
)

Case No. 4BE-07-26 C1

” PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

i Exhibit 8
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL

THOMAS J. OLSON,

Plantiff,
VS,

)

)

)

)

)

CITY OF HOOPER BAY, )
OFFICER DIMITRI OAKS, )
OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and )
OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH, )
)

)

)

Defendants.
Case No. 4BE-07-26 Cl { ’

PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Exhibit 9 ’
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! Case No. 4BE-07-26 Cl SR
B IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA AN RN X
FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL i
vt . >
g BOYA J. OLSON o
Plaintiff S

.
. } V.

CITY OF HOOPER BAY, OFFICER DIMITRI,
OAKS, OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and

i
;’ ; OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH
Defendants

EXPERT REPORT OF MICHAEL D. LYMAN, PH.D.
f] I Michael D Lyman, state the following.
t

I am over eighteen (18) years of age, have never been convicted of a felony and am confident in

: i all respects to this report. The facts and opinions stated herein are within My personal knowledge
lt 1 and are all true and correct. I've been retained by the plaintiff as an expert witness in this case
s and have been asked to review the materiais and reports, and to offer my expert opinion on the

issue of the case.

Resume

1. My name is Michael D. Lyman | am 57 years of age. | am a Professor of Criminal Justice in
the Criminal Justice and Human Services Department of Columbia College of Missouri. | _

August 1989. | received my Ph.D. from the University of Missouri-Columbia and my Masters
of Administration of Justice and Baccalaureate Degree in Criminal Justice from Wichita State
University. My teaching and research concentration is in the areas of policing, criminal

investigation, and police use of force.

[,

: 2. Prior to my entering the field of college teaching, | was employed as a certified police trainer
} for the Law Enforcement Training Institute in Columbia, Missouri. | was certified by the
Missouri Department of Pubic Safety Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST)
Commission as a “Generalist” poiice instructor. Areas in which | taught included criminal
1 investigation procedures, arrest procedures and use of force. | was employed in that capacity
for three years dunng which time | was awarded the Law Enforcement Instructor of the Year

Award in 1989

3 Befcre beccming a police instructor, | worked in law enforcerment for 11 years | was a sworn
law enforcement officer employed as a criminal investigator for both the Kansas Bureay of
Investigation (1975-1980) and the Okiahoma Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
Controi (1981-1986). Before that | worked for one year as a criminal investigator for the City
County Irvestigative Squad out of Johnson County, Kansas

4 My current professional affiiations include American College of Forensic Examiners
International (ACFEI); The International Assaciation for the Study of Organized Crime
(IASOC} ard the American Academy of Forensic Scierce (AAFS). | maintain membership in
the International Association of Chef's of Police (IACP) Academy of Criminal Just ce

Exc.173




10.

11

Sciences (AGJS) and the Amer.can Society of Cnminciogy (ASC). | attend national
conferences on a regular basis | have aiso contributed to organizations to which | belong.
For example, | have served on organizational planning commitees for the Academy of
Crnminal Justice Sciences and have written a model poficy for the International Association of
Chiefs of Palice that serves as a national investigative guideline for cnme scene and

investigative photography.

Since 1986 | have authored seven books published by some of the nation's targest and most
prestigious publishing houses Five of these are still in print and being used by law-
enforcement agencies as well as colleges and umiversities around the country. Titles include:
Cnmunal Investigation. The Art and the Science, 5th ed. (Prentice Hall), Practical Drug
Enforcement, 3rd ed (CRC Press); The Polica: An Introduction, 3rd ed (Prentice Hall). | am
aiso the lead author for Organized Crime. 4th ed. (Prentice Hall) and Drugs in Scciety.
Causes, Concepts and Control, 5th ed (Lexus Nexus/Anderson Publishing). My textbook,
Criminal Investigation: The Art and the Science, 5™ ed., is Prentice Hall's lead criminal
investigation textbook, which has been adopted by some of the nation’s most prestigious
coileges and universities. It is also used by law enforcement agencies across the nation as a
training guide and preparatory manual for detective and sergeant's promotional exams. My
journat articles and books relating to police procedure have also been positively reviewed by
nationally recognized professional journals, which includes the Federal Bureau of
Investigation's Law-Enforcement Bulletin.

I have aiso authored a number of articles relating to police procedure that have appeared in
law enforcement encyclopedias and nationally recognized journals. These include: Drug
Enforcement in the United States and Undercover Operations, essays for The Encyclopedia
of Law Enforcement (Sage Publications); The Decision to Chase: Revisiting Police Pursuits
and the Appropnateness of Action (The Police Forum Journal), Transnational Organized
Crime and Domestic Organized Cnme, essays for the Encyclopedia of Murder & Violent

Crime (Sage Publications).

I have taught graduate-leve! and honors students in the area of development of police policy
and procedure and have served on a number of public and community committees dealing
with the formation of public policy as it relates to police procedure.

Since 2001, | have worked as a litigation consuitant and in that capacity reviewed over 150
cases for both plaintiff and defense in over 30 states across the nation. These involve various
aspects of criminal investigation and police procedure | have also provided expert testimony

on sixty-six occasions.

Attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is a true, correct and complete copy of
my curriculum vitae. The statements made therein about my education, training, professional
experence, societal memberships, awards, publications, teaching experience, and civic

activities are true and correct.

Although discovery has closed, there may be other materials or information made available to
me for consideration. As such, | request that this report be considered as a preliminary report
and that | be given an opportunity to supplement the repart as necessary with add:tionai

opinions

Facts and Background
It shou d be ncted that, as with many matters thal come to the attention of the courts,
dccourts of what occurred differ between invoived parties | recognize that it 1s the purvew of

the jury to decide questions of fact and which witnesses are to be believed Accoraingly,
every effort has been made in this report to represent the record as accurately as possible
while acknowledging factual differences.
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15.

16.
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18.

19.

20.

21

22

' Joseph's report dated12-76-C6.p 5
Joseph s report dated 12-26-06, p b

?

Cn December 26, 2006, at approximately 3:55 a.m | the Hooper Bay Police Department
receved a call from wanting officers to go do a “welfare check” on her live-in

boyfriend, Thomas “Bava” Olson, with whom she had chidren also reported that
Boya's brother . had been drinking and she was concerned that he was alone

with the children. Officers Nathan Joseph and Demetri Oaks responded.

Upon arrival, officers observed that the arctic entrance doar and the mside door to the
residence were open. Joseph knocked on the door and heard a faint voice stating "come in.”
As the officers entered they went upstairs and knocked aga.n and heard the same voice say

"come in

As the officers were at the top of the stairs they observed 3 person who did not appear to be
awake and 'ying on the couch. A second person was observed on the bed Note that
detendart officers characterized both bersons as appearing to be "passed out’ aven through

't was approximately 4:00 a m. in the morning.

Joseph approached the person on the couch and saw that there were three toddlers ranging
from one to four years of age and one newborn. The record shows that the chiidren were
'{2-3 years of age), ' (one - 2 years of age), (approximate one year of

age), and a newborn.
Joseph asked the oldest child where everyone was and he reportedly stated that they weren't
here. Joseph then asked if 'was sober and he stated no. Joseph asked if *had
been drinking and the chiid responded yes

Trash was observed on the floor and the floor was slippery Joseph stated that because the
floor was shippery it was difficult to walk in some parts of the residence. Note that ail three
officers agreed that the fioor was slippery.

Joseph walked to the east end of the residence and fI
asked where everyone was. He asked why the officers came into his residence. They
ing a welfare check and saw that both the doors to the residence

were open. Joseph asked Boya to stand up for a quick test.

Boya complained that the officers were trespassing and stated that he was never lold why the
officers were in his residence.
Joseph toid Boya to place his hands behind his back and that handcuffs would be placed on

him for "safety reasons.™' Boya complied and Joseph placed the handcuffs on him without
incident. Note that Boya stated that he was handcuffed immediately before he got up from the

couch,

Joseph attempted to wake Boya's brother, by shaking him hard and calling out his
name. Joseph notified dispatch to have a third officer come to the residence to assist

Appioxirately five minutes later. Corporal Charles Simon arrived 0 assist

became "uncooperative” and struggled with Simon and QOaks simon and Oaks, along with
Boya siipped on the wet floor and felf 2

During ths same time attempted 1o get up as Jeseph nstructed him to remain on the

couch.
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25 Joseph reported that he saw getting ready to kick Joseph asked several times if
he was gaing ‘o kick stated. "Yes I'm going to.”

26. Joseph grabbed and placed him down the floor. When he stated he's not going to do
anything Joseyph piaced him on the couch and held him down with his legs together so he

wouldn't xick.

Boya then wrapped his legs around a pole and refused to let go. Simon mnstructed him to let
go of the pole but according to defendant officers he failed to comply.

C

28. Instead of holding Boya's legs to prevent movement, Simon threatened to use his Taser to
stun if he continued not to comply. Simon physically appiied the Taser to Boya (“drive
stunned”) as Boya called out, "is that all you got bitch?" !

oo cnnd

29. Simon responded by drive-stunning Boya numercus additional times.*
30. After being tased an estimated four to six times, Boya began kicking.

31. Joseph saw Officer Oaks get kicked twice on the leg. Oaks fell on the slippery floor. Even
though he was stilt handcuffed. Boya allegedly began moving toward Oaks.

32. Joseph pulled out his Taser and deployed it a total of three times.

33 Boya allegedly continued to "fight” with his hands still cuffed behind him. Boya allegedly
continued to kick as Joseph made two more Taser contacts. Joseph reported that Boya

stopped fighting at this point.

34 The focus of this case is the use of force (The Taser) by defendant officers and the extent to
which it was objectively reasonable. To that end, the guidelines and standards governing the
use of force are discussed as well as aspects of the case that relate to this concern.

Standards and Investigative Guideiines: Use of Force

35. Nationally recognized standards and procedural guidelines are clear regarding the
appropniateness of action by police officers with regard to use of force. These include those J
identified by the United States Supreme Court and the International Association of Chiefs of !

Police.
Constitutional standards: Use of force: U
36. The standard of care for law enforcement use of force is (dentified in U.S. Supreme Court ¥

case Graham v. Connor, 490 U S 396 (1989). This case established the "objectively
reasonable” standard under the Fourth Amendment, which means that the reasonableness of
an cfficer's use of force must be reasonable and judged "frcm the perspective of a
reasonable officer at the scene.”

37. This "reascnable man.” or more accurately, reasorable officer standard 1s an orjective test.
That is, it s not based on the intent or motivation of the officer or other subjective factors at \
the time of the incident. It 1s based soiely on the objective circumstances of the event and the ‘
conclusicn that would be drawn by any “reasonable officer at the scene.’

* Joseph's regon dated12-76-06, p §
‘ Joseph's “epon dated 1226 06, p 6
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38 | make no claim to be an éxpert in constitutional law, but it shoukd be noted that even the
most basic pclice raining ncludes instruction in case faw and cerain constitutional principles
and how they relate to accepted police procedure This type of mstruction is consistent
throughout the nation's police academies

Professional guidelines - Use of force (IACP):

tn policing

39 In addition to the constitutiona! standards discussed above, professional literature
umstances

and police tra.ning guides address the appropriate use of force under different circ

policing organization with an estirmated 13,000
members across the nation. In 1987, the IACP entered into a cooperative agreement with the
US Justice Department's Bureau of Justice Assistance lo establish a Natioral Law
Entorcement Policy Center. The purpose of the center was to assist law enforcement
administrators across the country in the task of developing -aw enforcement pohcies that
reflect nationaily fecogmzed professional practices.

40 The IACP is the nation's largest professionai

The International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) Use of Force Mode! Policy 1s
consistent with constitutional standards and states.

"Officers may use only that level of force that is objectively reasonable to bring an
incident under controf, **

Implicit in this statement is that the actions of the officer must be reasonable and that all -
lower level means to accomplish control of 3 subject must be used before resorting to a

higher level.

Professional guidelines — Electronic Control Weapons (IACP):

41 One of the most authoritative guidelines addressing use of Tasers was published by the IACP
in January 2005 (originally published in 1996) and is titled Electronic Control Weapons. This
guideline identifies concerns and procedures recommended for professional and responsible

42 With regard to the effects of the [Taser], the IACP states, "According to manufacturer's
reports, in excess of 40 subjects have died after being subjected to ECW deployment.” While
the same sources deny that the ECW was the Cause of those deaths, it is prudent to question
the extent the use of the ECW and the 40+ deaths are more than a simple coincidence. ©

43. The IACP also cautions faw enforcement in the use of ECW's such as the Taser, and
identifies circumstances under which it should be deployed. in brief, ther recommendation is
1o only deploy ECW's against violent or potentially violent persons. For example. the IACP

states,

and arrest and other alternatives for controlling them are not reasonable or available
under the circumstances Normally violence, forze and fesistance are demonstrated by
actions deeds and/or wods that signify the intent angd abulity to take suck actions With
these cautons in mind ECW's may be deployed consistent with a professicnaily

r' Internatona Assoaabion of Chiefs of Poirce. Jse of Force Mocel Policy, Augqust 2001 p 2
IACP Natior al Model Palicy Certer Eleciio Conti Weapons, Corcepts ang Issues Paper daieq Jaraary 005, p 3
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recognized philosophy of use of force, that is, use oniy that tevet‘ of force that re;asonably
appears necessary to control or subdue a vialent or potentiaily violent person.”

The weapon used against Boya in this case was an X-26 Model Taser. It is typically
characterized as an intermediate, 'ess-lethal electronic control weapon. | have reviewed a
nurrber of cases whereby the use of the Taser was at issue and | am aware that the literature
that it is designed to stop “focused aggressors.” It is further my
understanding that the Taser is designed as a weapon to protect the officer, rather than one
to coerce compliance. Therefore, use of the Taser to coerce, intimidate or gain control of a
person who has been handcuffed and who is basically incapacitated is improper.

regarding its use states

Hooper Bay Police Taser Policy

45

The Hooper Bay Police Department General Order addressing the use of the Taser is
another mechanism by which 1ts use s govemed. it stated for example,

“The Advanced Taser shai not be used on a restrained or controiled subject unless
the actions of the subject present an immediate threat of death or great bedily harm
or substantial physica! struggle that couid result in mjury to thermselves or any other

person including the deploying officer.”

The policy states that officers “shall not” use the Taser on restrained persons. This drastically
reduces. if not ehminates the option for the Taser against handcuffed persons and requires
them to resort to other means of control. This was demonstrated in the manner in which
officers dealt with’ ' by holding his legs together after he began kicking.

It is patently unreasonable to infer that Boya’s actions came anywhere near life threatening or
that given his physical position on the floor he couid inflict “great bodily harm™ Even it itis to
be believed that Boya did kick the officers as described by them, there is no evidence that his
actions rose to this level. As such, defendant officers violated their own policy and the use of
the Taser against Boya was improper, excessive and unreasonable.

Discussion

46. What makes the use of the Taser by defendant officers this case particularly egregious is that

47

48.

49

(1) Boya was handcuffed before he was ever lased; (2) Boya remained handcuffed during all
uses of the Taser against him; (3) at least two of the tasings occurred after Boya was placed
on his stomach; (4) the Taser was deployed against Boya without the three officers even
attempting to physicaily hold his legs together as they did with (5) defendant officers in
this case deployed the Taser on Boya a minimum of six times and as many as 12 times.

Defendant officers reported that after initially advising Boya that they were there to conduct a
welfare check as he was awakened, there was no effort on their part to communicate why
they were there and to caim the situation before it got out of hand.

Boya questioned the presence of the officers in the home and, based on the officers account,
tecame argumentative. Boya's brother, was awcken and also became argumentative
to the pont he began kicking The respcnse by officer to kicking is also instructive in
that they simply held his legs together to prevent the kick.ng There 1s no evidence that

was tased

After observing actions, Jeseph requested assistance The record shows that
Corporal Simon arrived five minutes later.

"YACP Nalieral Model Pulicy Center, Electronic Control Weapons, Concepts and Issues Paper, dated, JanJsary 2005 p 3
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Upon Simon's amval, Joseph directed Oaks and Simon to remove Boya from the residence
Defendant officers reported that Boya responded by wrapping his legs around a pole to
prevent cfficers from arresting im. Assuming the arrest of Boya was lawful, the extent to
which Boya was resisting at that point was passive and non-threatening. In fact, if it 1s to be
accepted that Boya had wrapped his legs around a pole then it can be inferred that he was

a not standing. Rather, that he was in a seated position.

50

51 Boya's alleged kicking also raises some concerns. Specifically, defendants state that Boya

: was kicking and therefore the use of the Taser was justified A subject's ability to kick, or

} maove al all, 1s nconsistent with the very nature of the Taser as a control device. This is

N because as an electronic control weapon, the Taser is desigred to immobiize the muscle
groups of the person being tased fo the extent that they collapse Given the excessive
number of Tasenngs in this case, it is questionable if not completely doubtful that Boya wouid

;
' } be physically able to kick after being tased.

Even though cefendant officers argue that Boya began kicking at them at one point, the fact
remains that he was handcuffed and seated on the floor when (allegedly) doing so. As a
practical matter, the extent that Boya could pose a threat to the officers under these
circumstances is questionable if not totaliy unachievable. A subject seated and attempting to
kick is notably different that one who 1s standing and attempting to do so. But even then, it is
my option that if the standing subject is handcuffed, even his ability to deliver kicks that
would realistically pose a threat to two officers 1s questionable.

52

it should be noted that based on materials provided to me in this case, the statement in the
defense "Motion of Summary Judgment” that “Boya continued to kick furiously"® is not cnly an
exaggeration but possibly an outright misrepresentation of the record. Nowhere in the written
reports or affidavits prepared by Joseph, Oaks or Simon i1s Boya's kicking so represented. In
fact, based on statements by Joseph and Simon Boya was merely attempting to kick.

- Ifitis to be believed that Boya was seated on the floor while handcuffed, then factoring in that
there were three officers present, and at least two of them were available to deal with the
seated and handcuffed Boya makes their resorting to the use of the Taser patently

l unreasonable.

54. As such, assuming Boya d.d kick toward officers, there is no evidence that his efforts rose to
the level of "immediate threat of death or great bodily harm” as defined in the Hooper Bay
Generat Order Furthermore, there is no evidence that Boya's actions were those of an
focused aggressor or a "potentially violent person® as defined by the IACP Model Policy in

, Electronic Control Weapons. In fact, f it is to be believed that Boya, who was handcuffed,

f j was also positioned on the flocor at the time he was kicking toward the officers, the extent to

winch he could reasonably be characterized as an assailant is questionable if not completely

out of the question.

L.

"The deployment of an electronic control device such as the Taser must be justified
by the actions of the subject an which it is being used. The United States Supreme
Courtis clear that the use of force must be ‘objectively reasonable’ and the
International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) state that police can only use of
the 'Taser" is justfied cnly for subjects who are violent or potentiaily vioient "

54 Because the Taser is an intermediate weapon. it should 1ot have been used against Beya
who was handcuffed and clearly at a distinct tactical disadvantage. Rather, a reasorable
ctficer vould have employed the add.tional two officers and held Boya's legs ‘ogether to
control im. It s patently unreasonable that an ntoxcated. handcufed subiect seated on the
floor cou'd pose a threat level that would justify the use of a Taser -~ much ‘ess muitiple
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depioyments of the Taser It s clear that if Boya desired to deliver a kick to any of the officers
that woukd result in possible injury he would have attempted to do so while standing His
wrapping of tus legs around the beam are more consistent with a subject who s resisting
going to jail or just being uncooperative, than that of a focused aggressor.

Moreover, if Boya was predisposed to fight officers. based on defendant officers account of
what occurred, he had an opportunity to do so before he was handcuffed This did not occur
The record shows that Boya was verbally abusing to the officers but not to the point of being
threatening. In fact, he was compiiant during the process of fus handcuffing.

Defendants in this case point out that Simon stated ‘o Boya, 'Boya, if you don't comply, I'm
going to drive sun you. Let go of the pole * Simon's statement is instructive in that it clearly
demonstrates that the Taser was not being used as a weapon of defense, but rather as a
means tc gain compliance or a “ccme along hold * This is inconsistent with the purpose of the
Taser as an intermediate weapon to protect officers from one who poses an ""mmediate
threat of death or great bodily harm." As such, its use was excessive and unreasonable.

The use of the Taser against a restrained Boya and its repeated deployments constitute the
unreasonable nature of defendant officer’s actions. While it is not entirely clear exactly how
many times defendant officers tased Boya, | counted a minimum of 15 and as many as 18
Taser deployments by Simon and Joseph The record shows, for example,

Simon deployed his Taser at least 7 times. He stated that four of these deployments (the
first two and the last two) Boya was on the floor;®

Joseph deployed his Taser at least 8 and as many as 10 times: He stated, "l did a cycle
five or six imes and the dnive stunning was, weli, three or four times no

The photographs of burn marks on Boya that were provided in this case suggest that there
could have been more than ten deployments of the Taser. At the very minimum, even based
on Joseph's and Simon’s statements, ten or more deployments of a Taser on a subject who
is restrained, on the floor and who was positioned on his stomach for at 'east two of the
applications is an egregious deviation from accepted professional policing standards.

Furthermore, it is a concern that nowhere in the materials provided to me in this matter does
Joseph or Simon state that Boya was posing a threat. Only that he was not complying with
orders to stop. Defendants argue that Joseph was kicked in the chest and Simon was kicked
in the chest and leg but neither officer states outright that they believed that they were in
danger If this occurred, there is no physical evidence to support it. Specifically. their are no
medical records, photographs or other evidence demonstrating the existence of injuries,
bruising, cuts, lacerations or other physical manifestations that were experienced by Joseph,
Oaks or Simon. Itis my opinion that if the officers believed they were in danger they would
have properly documented such injuries as justification for their deployments of the Taser.

The record s clear that Boya was tased by both Joseph and Simon at least 15 and as many
as 18 tmes while he was restrained in handcuffs. Of particular concern is Joseph's statement
that even afler multiple Taserngs. defendant officers turned Boya over on his belly” and
cortinued to deploy the Taser on his back at least two ard as many as five times. Ths s a
concern because not only 1s Boya .ncapacitated by virtue of being handcuffed and placed
sturmach down, but at the tme of those taserings he was unable 'o do anything whatsoever.

much 'ess «ck.

‘! Simor depostion b 40
' Jeseph depostion vol | p 26
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Itis especially troubling that the Taser was deployed so many tmes that defendant officers
themselves weren't sure how many deployments there were Because the Taser is a self-
defense weapon designed as a 'less-lethal’ option for police, the excessive number of
deployments used by defendants in this case was patently unnecessary and unreasonable

The use of the Taser against Boya under circumstances described by defendant officers
themseives, was not only unjustfied, excessive and unreasonable, but consistent with

behavior that is at the very reast punitive and at the worst, torturous. A reasorable officer
would know that us:ng a Taser on a handcuffed subject, especially when he is lying face

down is excessive and unreasonable

Opinions

57

59.

Itis my opinton, stated within a reasonable degree of professional certainty, that the use of
the Taser against Thomas Boya” Olson, who was restrained in handculfs, was excessive,
unnecessary and served no object:ively reasonable purpose Defendant officers ignored their
duty to protect Boya after pfacing him in handcuffs and disregarded other, more reasonable

methods of controthing him

Itis my opinton, stated within a reasonable degree of professional certainty that the use of the

' Taser by Defendant officers against Thomas “Boya” Olson was so constant and continual

that there is no way they could have not known it to be excessive. A reasonable officer would
know that 15 deployments of a Taser against a handcuffed subject are extreme and
excessive This is especially so considering Boya was prone on the floor and incapacitated
during at least two and as many as five of the deployments. The use of the Taser by
defendant officers in this case was clearly excessive and served no objectively reasonable

purpose
Itis my opinion, stated within a reasonable degree of professional certainty, that the use of

the Taser against Thomas “Boya” Olson violated the Hooper Bay Police Department policy
dealing with use of the Taser as well as nationally recognized professional guidelines
addressing proper use of force and proper use of electronic control weapons. Not oniy did
defendant officers violate their own policy but the extent of their deployments far exceeded
the levei of force that a reasonable officer would believe to be necessary under similar

circumstances

This concludes my report at this time.

Materials Reviewed

[ ]
[ ]
*

Complaint
Thomas Olson's medical records

Joseph's narrative report
Oaks supplement report

Simon’s supplement report

Case submussion check!ist

Misdemeanor compiaint

Affidavit by a police officer in support of complaint
Photos (53)

De‘endant's motion for summary cdgment w/ attachments
Affidavit of Nathan Joseph

Afficdawit of Charles Simon

Affidavit of Demetri Oaks

Atfidawit of Thcmas Olson

Deposition. Joseph - vol |

Deposilion Joseph - vol Ii

Exc. 181



Deposition” Oaks
Deposition” Simon
Deposition. Hoseischer
Olson arrest transcnpt
Defendant's Responses to First Discovery Request )
Miscellaneous police reporns
Hooper Bay Police Department general orders
Miscellaneous court documents

r~

Misc. pages from Taser International manual
Internaticnal Association of Chiefs of Police Model Policy. Use of Force, 1996

Internaticnal Association of Chiefs of Police Concepts and Issues paper Use of Force
International Association of Chiefs of Police Model Policy Electronic Control Weapons

® & & @ @ » 5 5 =5 s

This concludes my report at this tme. This report is signed on May 28, 2008 :in Boone County,

Missoun
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MICHAEL D. LYMAN, PH.D. - CURRICULUM VITAE

CURRENT POSITION

Busiress address Columbia College of Missouri
1001 Rogers Street
Columbia, MO 65203
Office (573) 875-7472

Residence 4613 Villa Wood Ct.
Cotumbia, MO 65203
Cellular 573 268 4224

Rank: Professor of Criminal Justice
Service from. August 1589 to Present

Responsibilities:

Departmental Liaison of the Master of Science of Criminal Justice
Program Director of Forensic Science degree program

Former department chairman from 1989 to 2001
Developed the curriculum for the Master of Science in Criminal Justice (MSCJ) program and
the curriculum for the Bachelor of Science in Forensic Science program.

+ Undergraduate courses taught inciude Introduction to Criminal Justice, Policing in America,
Criminal Investigation; Management of Criminal Justice Agencies. Graduate courses taught
include Development of Standard Operating Procedure; Police Development and Evaluation
Current Issues and Future Directians n Criminal Justice

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

General Background:

As a law enforcement officer | have participated in over 600 felony arrests and testified in over
250 criminal trials and hearings. | also regularly sat on shooting and disciplinary boards and
served as lead investigator in numerous internal affairs investigations.

I have also been the lead investigator in cases involving numerous crimes. These include but are
not limited to' murder. extortion, arson, drug trafficking. corruption, rape, burglary, robbery,
assault, organized crime investigations. In this capacily | have been involved with informants,

withesses, victims, news
Duties have included surveillance aperations, interviews of witnesses, intarrngations of suspects,

arrests, searches & seizures, etc

Certified Generalist Instructor - The University of Missouri-Columbia

Law Enfcrecement Traning Institute - Scrool of Law
321 Hearnes Center

Columbia, Missouri 65211

From - 7-15.86 to 8-15-89

Responsib.utes: Instructed rolce office recruits n polce academy in the
areas of cnminal investigation nterviews & mnterrogatisny
informant management, use of force felony arrests,
professional ethics Police academy program
coordinator keynote speaker at academy graduation
ceremories

'

paper reporters, federal agencies and working undercover with criminals.
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Reaspconsibihhes

The Kansas Bureau of Investigation (state

Responsibilities:

r { Narcoticg and Dan

us Dry tate police bureau

4545 North Lincoln Bivg
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102
Position —~Criminal Investigator

Originated and managed large-scale criminal investigations
throughout the State of Oklahoma. testfied in crimnal court
on both the federal and state level, made arrests, served
search warrants: conducted interrogations; served on
personnel hiring boards, disciphnary bcards, shooting review
and promotion boards; conducted background investigations
of prospective recruits and conducted numerous internal
affairs investigations as Sr. investigator, testfied in two
congressional hearings.

{ also served as training and field training officer (FTOj for new
recruits for over four years.

From - 10/1/81 to 7/9/86

lice investigative bureau

1620 Tyler
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Position ~Criminal Investigator

Originated and managed large-scale cnminal investigations
throughout the State of Kansas: testified in criminal court on
both the federat and state level, made arrests; served search
warrants; conducted interviews and interrogations; conducted
numerous internal affairs and pre-employment background

investigations.

From - 6/75 to 10/80

Agent - City County Investigative Squad (Johnson County, Kansas)

Responsibilties:

Johnson County Courthouse, Olathe, Kansas (Kansas City

_ Metro Area) Task Force concept utilizing officers on loan

from 13 jurisdictions. This unit is no lenger in existence as it
operated on grant money which was depleted during the
early 1980s.

Position ~Criminal Investigator

initiated ‘“ull-scale criminal investigations at the direction of

the unit Manager; enforced the laws of the State of Kansas assisted in
conducting arrests and serving search warrants: deveiored and
managed informants; testified in crimiral hearings and trals. conducted
interviews and interrogations.

From - 6/74 t0 6/75

policereview@gmail com
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Visiting Professor - University of Oklahoma

Norman. Qkiahoma
From 1986-1989

3 In this capacity ( was brought to Oklahoma three times each year (December, May ard August
intercessions) for a perod of nine years 1o teach courses in the law Enforcement Administration

Program
g PUBLICATIONS
Textbooks;

1 Lyman, M D (2008). Cnminal Investigation' The Art and the Science, 5" ed
Prentice Hall. Upper Saddle River, NJ.

N,\

H 2. Lyman, M. D. & G. W. Potter (2007). Organized Crime_4" ed . Prentice Hall.
Upper Saddle River, NJ

3. Lyman, M. D. 12007). Practical Drug Enforcement. 3V ed. CRC Press:
Boca Raton, FL

4 Lyman M D & G. W. Potter (2007). Drugs in Society’ Causes. Concepts and Control, 5™
ed. Lexus Nexus/Anderson Publishing: Cincinnati, OH.

5 Lyman. M. D (2005). The Police. An Introduction. 3" ed. Prentice Hall:
Upper Saddle River, NJ.

6. Lyman, M. D. (1989) Gangland' Drug Trafficking by Organized Criminals. Springfield, 1L
Charles Thomas Publisher

7. Lyman, M. D.(1987) Narcotics and Crime Control. Springfield, IL: Charles Thomas

’ Pubiisher

Articles / Essays:

Lyman, M (2005). “Drug Erforcement in the United States.” An essay for
The Encyclopedia of Law Epforcement, Sage Pubiications: Thousand
Oaks, CA.

b
# Lyman, M (2005). “Undercover Operations.” An essay for The
f Encyclopedia of Law Enforcement, Sage Publications: Ihousand Oaks,

: CA.

Lyman, M (2004) The Decision to Chase’ Rewvisiting Police Pursuits and the
Appropriateress of Action. “he Police Forum Jaurna

Lyman M (2004) 'Transnational Organized Crime " An essay for The
Encycicpedia of Murder & Violent Cnime: Eric Hickey Editor Sage
Pubhcations. Thousand Oaks, CA

Lyman. M (2004). ‘Domestc Organized Crime.” An essay for The
Encyclopedia of Murder & Violent Cnme. Sage Pubications Thousand
Oaks. CA.

N AWARDS

| F
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2004 Community Partner Award presented by the Colurbia Missouri Police Foundation,
February 2004

Police Instructor of the Year Award presented by the Missouri Department of Public Safety,
Peace OHicer's Standards and Training (POST) Presented Apni 1989.

Meritorious Award for Independent Study Course presented by the National University
Continuing Education Assaciation Aprii 1989.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND
Doctor of Phiosophy (1992) Higher and Adult Education and Foundations University of Missour-
Columbia, Columbia, Missouri

Master of Science in Administration of Justice — Police Agency Management (1979) Wichita State
University Graduate Scheool, Wichita, Kansas

Bachelor of Science in Admunistration of Justice (1977) Wich:ta State University, Wichita, Kansas

CONSULTING

i have been practicing as an expert witness/consultant since 2001 and as such have sat on
both s.des of the table evaluating cases for both plaintiff and defense. Of the cases | have
accepted for review, approxamately 65 percent are for the plaintiff and 35 percent for the
defense. Thus far, | have reviewed over 150 cases in over thirty states and have provided
expert testimony on approximately 66 occasions. | have aiso testified in at trial numerous
1983 civil federal actions. | have never been disqualified as an expert. For the most part, my
expertise is in the area of use of force but | have provided testimony in the areas of proper
investigative procedures and police supervision. | consider cases for both defense and

plaintiff, and favor neither.

| have served as consultant for the Federal Research Division of the U.S. Library of Congress
and the Director of Central Intelligence Crime and Narcotics Center in Washington DC (in
January 2003)

| have conducted police training seminars for the Public Agency Training Council located at

5101 Decatur Bivd. Ste. L, Indianapolis, IN. Topics included: criminal investigation;
undercover operations and informant management (in Columbus, OH (1989-1991).

In 2006 |, along with two police detectives, wrote a model policy and companion paper on
digital crime scene photography for the intemnational Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP),

which is used as a national guideline for police policy development.

ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATIONS

« International Association of Chief's of Police {IACP)

« Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (ACJS)

+ Amencan Society of Criminolegy (ASC)

e« American Academy of Forensic Science (AAFS

e« Amencan College of Forensic Examiners International {ACFEI)

The ‘nternational Association for the Study of Crgamzed Crime (IASOC)
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EXPERT TESTIMONY

Depositons given

1

Frenzen, etal vs Grady County, et al U S District Court - Western District: Case No CIV-

00-1089-A
For defense
Investigative practice /Ainformant management

Depositon: 8/01

Helen Eves vs Anaconda-Deer Lodge County U S District Court - Distrct of Montana. Butte

Division; Case No CV-00-17-BU-CCL
For defense
Forseeabiity/search and rescue
Deposition: 3/03

Alels v. City of Cedar Rapids, Havlicek; and Keiller, U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of lowa Cedar Rapids Division; Case No. CO1-76MJM
For plaintiff

Use of force
Deposition: 3/03

Ernesto Acevedo Guerra vs. Mantgomery County, Maryland, et al ; Circuit Court for

Montgomery County, Maryland
Case No. AW-02-CV-1995

For plantiff
Use of force

Deposition* 3/03

Debra Smith, et al, v. James Allen Barber, et al.; United States District Court For the District

of Kansas, Case No. 01-2179-CM

For plaintiff
Informant management /use of force

Deposition. 4/03

Mary Jane Blossom vs. Jeff Yarbrough et al ; Northerr Okiahoma U S District Court Case
No 2002-Cv-373

For plaintiff

Use of deadly force

Deposition. 6/03

Richard Molina et al vs County of Pima et al CIvV02.078-TUC-WDB; Case No. C20015392:

State Court, Tucson
For piaintiff
Arrest/pat down /use cf force
Depos:tion, 8/03

Estate of Floyd Wayne Houston et alv. Tom Mosley. City of Wilburton Police Department
and City of Wilburton Defendants (Federal Court. 10™ Circuit Tulsa)

Case # CiV-01-323-S

For plamtiff

Use of feadly force

Deposition 6/04

Estate of Roger D Owensby. Jr v City of Cincinnaty, et al: Case No 01-CV-769. S D Ohio
Fer plantiff

polcereview@gmarl com

Tt kExe. 187



I————_ RSy

Use of force/positti .iticnal asphyxia

G Deposition: 3/04

10. Dominic Corighano areand Andrew Corngli
U S No 402-CV-202Ce412 (Federal Court: West Des Moine
For paintiff
Use of force
Deposition: 8/04 4.

ano v Polk County, lowa, Jay Evans and Jeff Funaro:
s, 1A)

11 lrasema C. Gomez V. waJ. State of Anzona et al. Case No. 20025939
For plaintiff (State) s teCourl. Tucson)
Forseeability traiessinng
Deposition 7/04 &

12 Erick Dunn, a minor H ~ by his adoptive parents, Linda Rivera and James Rivera v City of
Walsenburg, et al (CeZToorado Sprnngs, CO)
Case # 01-B-182X8 20
For plaintiff
'nvestigative prosoocedures/domestic violence
Deposition: 6/04 b

13 Hastings v. Barnes, e . etal, US District Court for Northern District of Oklahoma; Case No. 03-

CV-538 EA (M)
For plaintiff
Use of deadly fo o'wrie
Deposition 6/04 bwad

 Hester et al v. Wal-Au - Mart Stores, Inc.; Case No. 2'03-cv-02447-JWL-JPO; US District Court for

14
O the District of Kansa s a&s
For defense
Arrestfracial protacafing
Deposition: 7/04h-4-4

15 State of lowa v Jares—w-ed James York; Case No. FECR05 402
For defense (lowcswa District Court in and for Washington County)
investigative prayocedures / Interview & interrogation
Deposition: 9/04p 0«4

16. Sigley v. City of Para1 a nma Heights (OH). Case No. 1 03CV0595
For plaintiff
Use of deadly fCoWore
Deposition: 10/CIV™04

17 Steven Manningv. O  Gary Miller, et al ; United States Distnct Court Northern District of llinois,
Eastern Division, CsZ=aseNo 02 C 0372

For plaintiff
Investigative pros moedures | Informant managementwrongful conviction

Depositions {2)::( ) 1104

18 Sallenger v City of : ¥ Sprngfieid, atal. US Dist Ct Cenrtral Dist. Of il Sprirgfeld Dvision

Case # 03-3093
For plantift
Use of force/poecosticnal asphyx:a
Deposition. 01/0\ #05
19 Deborah Golder et 5 = alv City of Corpus Christi. Cause No 04-777-

6 Corpus Chrsh, TX) (7

E (US Dsstrict Court’

E

om T Exc.18
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For Plaintiff
Use of deadly force
Deposition 3/C5

20 Jack Whitaker v. Dan Bowers, Unted States District Court fer the Centrai District of Hhnois,

Springfield, Illinois
Case No. 03-3133,13822
For plaintiff

[ Use of force

fj Deposition  11/04

Cynthia Jones v City of Clearwater, et al. Circuit Court of the Sixth District in ang for Pi
{} County, State of Florida. Case No 8-03-CV 501-T-26EAJ
! For ptantiff
s Retention / supervision
Deposition: 3/05

21 nellas

” 22. Maria Guadalupe Nevarez et al vs. the County of Finny County, Kansas et al (Federal court,
Kansas City)
, For plaintiff
U Use of deadly force
Deposition: 10/05

23. Neit Miller v. City of Boston et al. Case No. 03-10805-JLT (Federal Court, Boston.

Massachusetts)

For defense
ldentification procedures/investigative process/wrongful conviction

Deposition' 1/06

I

24. Robert E. Rohrback v. Jorey Bailey et al. No. LACV064930, lowa District Court in and for

Johnson County
For plaintiff
Use of force
Deposition: 3/06

25. Timothy Michael Fry, Deceased by and through his heirs at law and Tammy Lynn Fry, et al,
v. City of Galena, Kansas; No. 05-2248-JWL (10th Circuit)
For plaintif
Use of deadly force
Deposition: 4/08

“_Z

et

28 Joseph D. Amrine v. George Robert Brooks, et al Case No 04-4300-CV-C NKL U S District
Court for the Western District of Missouri Central Dwvisior

; For defense
Investigative process & procedure/wrongful convict:on

Depcsiticns (2) 6-9-06

27 Hoffman v Smithfield City st al. Case No. 105CV00072 DB U S District Court for the District
of Utah. Northern Division
For piair tiff
Lse of force
Deposition 6/06

28 Alicia Mendez. Administratix v Wal-Mart Stores, Inc et al Cwil Action No C4-2-442 Cireunt
of Berkley County, WV
Fer plaintiff

""" T - Exc.189
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29.

30

31

32

33

34

35

Investigative process / dealing with mentaily il
Deposiion. 7/06

Chen Bruce and Robert Bruce v. City of Surset Hills, et al; in the Circuit Court of the County
of St. Louis of Missoun, Cause No. 05CC-004007
For plaintift

Police pursuit
Deposition: 11/06

James Sawvilie v. Mancopa County, et al, No. CV2004-010518, Supenar Court of the State

of Anzona, County of Maricopa

For plantiff
Investigative process / informant management / undercover operations

Deposition' 11/06

Dean Rickabaugh Sr and Jackie Ashley husband and wife, Individually and As Next Friend
of Dean Rickabaugh v. Wal-Mart Stores et al, In the lowa District Court for Polk County; Law

No. CL100555
For defense
Forseeability / Physical security
Deposihon: 12/06

Marion J Ashley and Leanna Ashley v. City of Poughkeepsie et al; United States District
Court Southern Distnet of New York, 03CIV 9360 (CLB)

For plaintitf

Use of force

Deposition. 12/06

Lawrence B. Tirreno et al v. Barbara Mott a/b/a Barbara's Bail Bonds; Case NO 3: 03 -CV-
1322 (RNC). United States District Court, Distnct of Connecticut

For plaintiff
Search and seizure
Deposition: 1/07

James Elliott and Teresa Guiler v. City of Clarksville et al, United States District Court for the
Middle District of Tennessee Nashville Division, Case No. 3:05-0138

For defense
Investigative practices / search and seizure / use of force

Deposition: 1/07

Estate of Kyle Wasson v. Warkentin, City of North Liberty, lowa U.S. District Court, Scuthern
District of lowa, Davenport Division 05-104

For pla ntiff

Use of deadly force

Depasition” 5/C7

Ralph H C'oaningerv. John T McDeavitt, et al WD N C , Case No. 1 06-CV-003135
For plaintiff

Use of force
Deposition 6/07

Alic.a Beckett-Crabtree v :cbert lHair & Washington County Shenffs Department. United
States District Court Case No 06-CV-683-CVE-FHM

For plaintiff

Use of deadly farce

Depositon. 8/07

policsraview@gmail com
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Loutse Jones and Fred Jones v Van Deusen, et al, Case No C618-CV16131 Diwvision
Tnree: In the Circunt Court of Jackson County, Missouri at Kansas City

For plaintitf

Use of force/Arrest

Ueposition: 8/Q7

38

39 Mana Causton, individually and on behalf of Giana Caustor and Marina Sheppard vs City of
Chanaler, a municipal corporation” NO CV2004-090382; In the Superior Court of the State of

Arizona
Fer defense
Use of deadly force
Deposition: 9/07

,]
i
.

vl

40. Tonya Morrison versus Muskingum County Sheriff Robert J Stephenson, et. ai Case No.
C2:06-cv- 283; United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio Eastern Division

, For piaintiff
; Use of force

Deposition: 9/07
41. Re: Debra Gates et. al. v. Officer Aron Armstrong et al., Civil Action No. 06-cv-01745-MSK-
MJW . in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado
For plaintiff
. Use of force
{ ] Deposition: 10/07
[
Edith Dotson v. City of Prestonsburg et. al., Case Nu, 7.06-CV-72-GVT; United States District
Court for the Eastern District Court of Kentucky, Pikeville Division
For plaintiff
Use of force
Deposition: 12/07

42.

‘ 43. Victor Angeline v. The City of Hoover, Alabama, et al. CV -07-P-0292-S; In the United States
Court for the Northern Drstrict of Alabama Southern Division
For plaintiff ‘
H Arrest/search & seizure

! Deposition: 1/08

. 44 Jerry Lee McClarin v. Savannah, Tennessee and Kenneth Thompson, NO 06-CV-1234DT. In
j the United States District Court for Western District of Tennessee Eastern Division
For plaintiff
Use of force
Deposition: 2/08

45 Sammors v Barker et al Ir the Uaited States District Court for Southern District of West

Virginia, Civil Action 2: 07-0132
For plaintiff
Investigative process
Deposttion: 3/C8

46 Varessa Haldeman, et. al v Rutk Golden, et al, Case No CV 0500810 DAE KSC in the
United States District Court for the District of Hawai
For pia ntiff
Investigat ve process
Deposition” 4/C8

o poicorsview@gmai com T Exc.191]
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47 Lisa Castillo and Danel Castillo, Sr . Individually and as Represeniative of the Estate of
Daniel Castillo. Jr., Deceased v. Don Falks, et al, Civit Action NO 4.07-CV-00821 Jury
Demanded (VDG), n the United States Distnct Court for the Southern District of Texas

Houston Division
For plantiff
investigative process/deadly force

Deposition: 5/08

Hearings:
State of Arizona vs. James Bryan Saville. Case # CR2002-006589 {State Court. Maricopa

County, AZ}
For defendant
Informant Management / Investigative Pracedures

1.

2 Deborah Golder et alv. City of Corpus Christi Cause No. 04-771-E (US District Court:

Corpus Christi, TX)
For plaintiff
Use of deadly force
Daubert hearing: 3/05

3 State v. Keivin Smith {State Court' Fulton County, GA)

For prosecution
Use of force
Grand Jury Hearing: 3/05

Humphrey v. Ronnie Leatherman, et al. Case No. 04-CV-339 (C) Tenth Circutt
For plaintiff
Use of deadly force
9/05

5 lllinois v. Aubrey D. Tucker; Lawrence County Case 05-CF-19
For defense
Interview and Interrogation
Suppression hearing: 1/07

6 Estate of Kyle Wasson v. Warkentin, City of North Liberty, lowa U S. District Court, Southern
District of lowa, Davenport Division 05-104
For plaintiff
Use of deadly force
Daubert hearing: 12/07

Tnal testimony

1 Brooks v. Maury County et al
1983 action' Federal Court, Columbia, Tennessee
For plaintiff
Use of deadly force
Tnal date’ 3/03

2 Aiels v City of Cedar Rapids, Havlicek, and Keider U S D strict Court for the Northern
District of lowa Cedar Rapids Division (Case # C01-76MJM)
For piaintiff
Use of force
Tnal date. 2/04

i 7 Exc.192
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Jonathan White v State of Mssissippi NO 03-10, 129 (3) (
For defense

Road biocks
Trnat date 10/04

State Court Pascagou'a MS)

Steven Manning v. Gary Miller, et al. United Sta

tes District Court Northern Distr.ct of Hinots,
Eastern Division, Case No 02 C 0372
For plaintff

Investigative procedures /informant management
Tral date 01/05

State of lowa v Jared James York Case #FECRO05-402 (lowa District Court :n and for
Washington County)
For defense

Investigative procedure /nterview & interrogation
Tral date: 2/05

Ferryman v. United States Case No 3 03-cv-
FL)

For plantiff

Arrest tactics / investigative procedures /use of deadly force
Tral date: 9/05

1030-J-20TEM (US District Court Jacksonville,

Hester et al v. Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. Case No 2:03<cv-02447
the District of Kansas)

For defense

False arrest/ racial profiling
Trial date' 10/05

~JWL-JPO (US District Court for

Georgia Fuston-Lounds and Lula Lounds as Co-Personal Representatives of the Estate of
Alford Lounds vs. Frank Torres,

et al. Case No. CIV-03-1519-T {United States District Court,
Western District of Oklahoma)
For plantiff

Use of deadly force
Trial date. 3/06

Arvin Carsell McGee. Jr. v, Rand

y Lawmaster, et al , Case No. 03-CV-704(H) (C), filed in
United States District Court for the Northern District of Oklahoma.
For plaintiff

Wrangful conviction / investigative process / photo lineups
Trial date 3/06

10 Alicia Mendez, Administratrix v Wal-Mart Stores. Inc etal Civil Action No. 04-C-442, Circuit
of Berkley County, Wv

For plaint ff

‘nvestigative pracess

Trial date 8/06

11 Liorel Trepanier v Cook Count

y Forest preserve District, et al; United States Distrct Court
Northern District of Illinois Eastern Diwvision
For ptaintff

Use of force

Tral date 9/06

12. Naluan v City of Philadel

phia. et al, Civil Action NO 05-CV-6186, In the United States
Cistrict Court for

the Eastern District of Pennsylvania

policereview@gman mn; ' T V
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13

14

15.

16

18.

19.

20.

\

For ptaintiff
Use of force
Trial date 9/06

Sr and Jackie Ashley husband and wife, individually and As Next Friend

Dean Rickabaugh
gh v. Wal-Mart Stores et al, In the lowa District Court tor Polk County: Law

of Dean Rickabau

No. CL100555
For defense
Forseeability /physical secunty
Trial date: 12/06

State of Alaska vs, Shawn W. Rogers; Case NO. 3KN-504-1762-CR
For defense
Investigative practices
Treal date. 3/07

Danie! Saban, and Donna Saban vs. Maricopa County, et. al. In the Superior Court of the
State of Arizona, Case No. CV2005-007294

For plaintiff

Investigative process

Trial. 8/07

Salienger v. City of Springfield, et al, U.S. Dist. Ct. Central Dist. of I, Springfield Division,

Case # 03-3093
For plaintiff
Use of force
Trial date: 9/07

_ State of Kansas v. Alphonso Brisco; Case No. 07 CR 05. Saline County District Court

For defense
Investigative process
Trial date: 12/07

Jason Paul Annis v. City of Oelwein et al.; in United States District Court for the Northern

District of lowa Eastern Division, No. C06-2052LRR
For plamntiff
Use of force
Trnal date: 2/08

Estate of Kyle Wasson v. Warkentin, City of North Liberty, lowa U S District Court, Southern
District of lcwa, Davenport Division 05-104

For plantiff

Use of deadly force

Trial: 3/08

Lou.se Jones and Fred Jones v Van Deusen, et al., Gase NO - 0616-CV16131 Dwvision
Three: In the Circut Court of Jackson County, Missourt at Kansas City

For plantff

Use of force/Amest

Tna: 5/08

Eunh Dotson v City of Prestcnsburg et. al., Case No. 7 06-CV-72-GVT. United States Distnict
Court for the Eastern District Court of Kentucky, Pikevilie Division
For plaintiff

Use of force
Trial depesition: 5/08
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL
THOMAS J. OLSON,

)
)
)
)
)
~y CITY OF HOOPER BAY, )
'} OFFICER DIMITRI OAKS, )
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff,

OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and
OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH,

H Defendants.
Case No. 4BE-07-26 C1

H PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Exhibit 10
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Common mamn_"w of EMD

Subject can fall

Involuntary muscle ¢ortractions

Subject may freeze infplace
locked T

with legs

Subject may f iazed for several

seconds/minutes
Potential vertigo

Temporary tingling sensation
May experience critical stress amnesia

May not remember any pain

© Copynght 10982004 TASER Intermationa’ ing

immediately.to the ground

A Po:zti

A T
F,

-
<

Exc.19¢

‘ -
Page_ L of 7 -

Exhibi



IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL
THOMAS J. OLSON,

d

)
)
)
)
)
' CITY OF HOOPER BAY, )
n OFFICER DIMITRI OAKS, )
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff,

OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and
OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH,

Defendants.
Case No. 4BE-07-26 C}

' PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

: Exhibit 11
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A“&AY ﬁgﬁ&g l(jisoliz(lj’o@{\rdION ANMC - YKHC Referral Form
£\ FAXED TO: 73*4’2037 A

Dat;: } Zé /é Z/EM :

_Referredto. | Clinic FROM:
ANMC [J SPECIALTY CENTER YKDRH
-’ Wawrolo Phone: 907-543-6445
' FAX: 907-543-6487
YKHC CASE MANAGEMENT YKDRH
- *; - o FAX: 970-543-6664—
OTHER Cote!

Patient's Address: OA{ '/ {/]/WM ‘{?///)’11/);7{}%@ m Phone:

Private 'nsurance:v (Y) __(N) _ Carrier /] Medicaid: (Y) __(N)__ Medicare: (Y)__(N) _

Medical Records FAX to ANMC: # Pg: Hand Carried ___ Xrays Goldstreaked: __Express Mail: __ Hand Carried: ___

Reason for referral, diagnosis, pertine niclinical and iaboratory information;
brsng /2/26@( © (ot (oA

fw;,aﬂ’? :/,a arvest [ nuwldiple fazen
, . N. bt (7‘7'—2/'»0\/ /Z(»—Mqﬁ

) fe.- stnt paclat
/D @/ﬁ%"m’ﬂwfgf;:gg ’D !,{ Hon /CQ//oM
Requested Procedures; F'"Clinrc ) 'm(,;-wdrh?)

N tme (D M’q’,‘—//ﬁ-’v&'ﬂ.ﬂ ».

Sig  cant Past Medical History:

PAY T INFORMATION
! please have the patient call to pre-register or update their chart or thesr

|
. I~ r
At # e [ A 1 child's chart at ANMC before coming by calling 1-800-478-8811. ,
HR# e DOB: _ __ ! *Contract health requires ANMC pre-authorization Exc. 198
Name: _0‘: fov ".’_L_W - l file grigingl if chgr.t&u?‘(‘i'er‘Specialty Tab 5000

Vi .
Accepling Provider Name: D, At g (& Date: (¢ (¢6/°%
Referiing Provider Print Name: @I ‘/W, /Vﬂ Signature; %,@/{/' L Date: / /25/0?“
Dates desired for appointments: v
Lodging . X-rays Mammogr;!{n: Travel:
Quaners’ _ R Wwe: Basebne: __ Artines:
Escort Name Films &mt: Screen: . Flight# -~
U, ftand Gwmed: — Date Prior: Arrival Time: o
Wheelchaw  __ . Where: ) Amrival Date:
ANMCH Date Films Sent. _____ Need Pick Up ___
YRHCH#H TravelAuth.: _
ciB (1 Yes L) No
nterpretes CT SCiN/ IVP Women's Health: Prenatal Patient.
L L BUN: _ o Pap Results: _ o EDC:
Lanquaye . CR. . CBE: # of Weeks: _
lodined lergy . Care Cottage: J

]



L L APL DlS< ln', Code
A YUKON-KUSKOKWIM PCCAmbulatory  *
Y)\HC‘ HEALTH CORPORATION Encountef Recgrd Provider m i

14 couner Ree z
Problem List Undate (ne crotiem ~umbers from Hosth Surmary) T 317 A’“ sme ,} %f Pu 7

Remove Move to Inaclive Move to Active
t.
1 ;?0 S =
‘ Wi

Amival Time: / clinid /. 7 rm-p n-u-n m--m— mnnpm-q-mp / )
Vi S22

Do you feel safe at h°"‘°7 iQas O Ne FLACC for non-verbal patients. See reverse side of form i Head Circ
1 DV Referrai to- Score: ’ '
om on

N e Mf ducl Yol pite
TPt i fok bz et ! 13(06_ {rieger ZJF
/ 'e_s'd m

Va)
Subyectlve / Objective
' _ DA o By o rhey Medications:

\

[Fow

\Asion: Uncorrected/Corrected

a b - w ) e Injury? OYes ONo
/774 ﬁc? gl A4l Zete, . 05 c<Ca - M ause:
I} — [_ }‘9 Lft !'fef (‘¢/~/¢)w &&)‘ gommunity:
, x ath (oA ﬁ

Date:

BT R b @

e 4/ W 9 - Tobacco: None 2nd-hand
‘ctvad W‘?O /e Tl Cﬂ//ﬂm Chew Smcke  Both
! g’K/‘/ fnd; Sl KT clm 5L &;ﬁ /&dlh{ W%go—., inki t quitting? ¥ N
B 07772 Min:,- i D y7 Ci MM Never Used
Sk ﬁ_r{ - ', DI . 2
‘ Other tests”/ procedur 4 2 2 (£ y . 2 aléla HTRERE
p} Problem List | Purpose of Visit ( iergeilioflo J 2y ' Mok
L4 T AI-C{ # ¥ - ~t
DT X
} Bl f4
Co i Hep A ¥
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA
FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL

THOMAS J. OLSON,

Plamuit,

©S.

OFFICER DIMITR) OAKS,
OFFICER CHARLES SIMON. and
OFFICFR NATHAN JOSEPH,

)

]

}

)

}

CITY OF HOOPER BAY. )
)

)

}

)

Defendants, )
)

Case No 1BE 0726 C

PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Exhibit 12
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INTHESUPERIOR COURT FOR TH] STATE OF ALASK A

FOURTHIUDICIAT DISIRICT AT BETHE]

THONAS ) Of SON. )
}
Plionf }
N ¥
}
CHEY OF HOOPEFR BAY. ]
CHEPYHCER DIMITRIOAKRS }
TR ¢ TEARTES SINION, nd )
CERICER NATHAN JOSEDPIL }
)
Detendants i

} Cre No IBE a7 n )

PLAINTIEE'S OPPOSHHON 1O MO TTON FORSUNNMARY JU DG

MENT
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT BETHEL

i

THOMAS J. OLSON, )
)
PlainifT, } [
> ]
) ‘
CT1Y OF HOOPER BAY, )
OFFICER DIMITRT OAKS, ; ﬂ}
OFFICER CHARLES SIMON, and ) '
OFFICER NATHAN JOSEPH, )
) H
Defendants. } B
) Ciase No, 4BE-07.26 C

PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Exhibit 14
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